


OPENING OF THE MEETING

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

REPORTS

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

ITEMS FOR ACTION

CONSENT AGENDA

BOARD-PULLED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
MEMBERSHIP-PULLED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT






JANUARY 25, 2023 MINUTES TO BE
APPROVED AT THE FEBRUARY 2023

REGULAR SESSION
JANUARY 25, 2024 REGULAR SESSION 1.0
Open.ing of
the Meeting
1.1 Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 5:58 p.m.
1.2 Roll Call
Executive Board Members Present
Elaine Hungenberg, Executive Board Vice-President
Donna James, Executive Board Treasurer
Jenny Ojala, Executive Board Secretary
Carolyn Mader, Executive Board Member
Staff Present
Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director
SarahGennie Colazio, Director of Finance & HR
Kala Mawlawi, Executive Director Assistant
1.3 Pledge of Allegiance
1.4 Mission Statement
Windsor Charter Academy provides our students with a solid academic foundation through our K-8
Core Knowledge and our rigorous 9-12 early college high school curricula. Our culture empowers our
students to achieve academic excellence through critical thinking, character development, and a
love for lifelong learning.
1.5 Adoption of Agenda
A motion was made to approve the January 2024 Regular Session agenda with an amendment to
move Items of Action before Items of Information by Ojala and seconded by Mader. Members voted
the following: James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Hungenberg, aye. The motion passed unanimously.
1.6 Adoption of the Minutes

A motion to approve the minutes for the December 14, 2023 Regular Session, with a revision to the
Adjournment section, noting that Mader was not present was made by James and seconded by
Mader. Members voted the following; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; The
motion passed unanimously.



1.6 DECEMBER 14, 2023 REGULAR SESSION MINUTES

1.0 Opening of the Meeting

1.1 Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:29 p.m.

1.2 Roll Call
Executive Board Members Present
Sherry Bartmann, Executive Board President
Elaine Hungenberg, Executive Board Vice-President
Donna James, Executive Board Treasurer
Jenny Ojala, Executive Board Secretary
John Feyen, Executive Board Member

Staff Present
Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director
SarahGennie Colazio, Director of Finance & HR
Hannah Mancina, Director of High School Education
Courtney Stone, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

1.3 Pledge of Allegiance

1.4 Mission Statement
Windsor Charter Academy provides our students with a solid academic foundation through our K-8
Core Knowledge and our rigorous 9-12 early college high school curricula. Our culture empowers our
students to achieve academic excellence through critical thinking, character development, and a
love for lifelong learning.

1.5 Adoption of Agenda
A motion was made to approve the December 2023 Regular Session agenda by James and seconded
by Ojala. Members voted the following: Feyen, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion
passed unanimously.

1.6 Adoption of the Minutes
A motion to approve the minutes for the November 16, 2023 Regular Session was made by Feyen and
seconded by James. Members voted the following: Feyen, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye.
The motion passed unanimously.

20 Citizen Communication
There were no parents/guardians that spoke during Citizen Communication at the
Executive Board Regular Session.

3.0 Reports
3.1 Executive Director Report

Education Committee



The Education Committee met four times in the fall to determine curriculum recommendations for new
middle & high school world languages, high school geography, and fifth grade science. The process
began in January 2023 when each building administrator organized a curriculum review team made up
of teachers and administration to learn about a number of standards-based programs in the above
content areas. The review teams attended vendor presentations, researched agreed-upon curriculum
using the Textbook and Instructional Materials Evaluation Rubric, and taught sample lessons from the
top curriculum choices. The teams compiled both quantitative and qualitative data, presented their
findings, and made a recommendation to the members of the Education Committee. Members of the
committee reviewed the top two curriculum choices in each content area and finalized the following
program recommendations for Board approval:

e MS & HS World Language: Vista Higher Learning - Senderos (Spanish)

e HS Geography: McGraw Hill - The Human & Physical World

o 5th Grade Science: Amplify Science
Firebird News Crew
This week, our News Crew reported on their very first events! We are excited to have additional
coverage of our school events, especially as our winter sports season begins.

Alumni Facebook Groups
We recently launched a Facebook and Instagram page for our alumnil As the number of graduates of
our school grows, we want to make sure to continually engage them in our school community. To join
our social media groups, click here:

e WCA Alumni Facebook Page

e WCA AlumniInstagram Page

Parent Information Nights

Enrollment season is upon us! Over the next two months, we will hold an elementary and middle school
parent information night, as well as a high school information night for current 8th grade families. Our
enrollment and waitlist numbers are strong but we want to make sure that we confinue to keep
students fransitioning from elementary to middle and middle to high school.

Billboard

We are working on a new billboard at the intersection on highway 257 and Eastman Park Drive. We
want fo make sure our school is top-of-mind for residents in our community! We also want to celebrate
our outstanding students. On this year’s billboard, we have a photo of Yeletzy Tena, a current junior
who is going to be a first-generation college student.

ParentSquare

Next year, the Weld RE-4 School District will roll out a new piece of communication software called
ParentSquare. This all-in-one platform syncs directly with Infinite Campus and will allow for a single
place for parents to receive communication. WCA is adopting this software for our families. This will
allow Weld RE-4 and WCA to continue to have seamless communication, especially in the event of an
emergency. Sara Sanders, Michael Unruh, and Tammy Fagler attended a training meeting and will be
responsible for the rollout of this software to staff and families in August 2024.

Supper with Santa

In place of Sweets with Santa this year, PTC brought back the beloved tradition of Supper with Santa.
This fun event included a WCA Food Service created farm to table dinner, a live holiday performance
by NoCo Theatrix Children’s Theater showcasing holiday traditions from around the globe, and pictures
with Santa. Nearly 300 people from across our elementary school participated in the event.

Weld County Food Drive

The Elementary Student Council helped to orchestrate a very successful canned food drive for the
Weld County food bank during the week before Thanksgiving break. Students donated over 60 boxes
of non-perishable items to help families in need through the holiday season.

Second Quarter ES PBIS Assembly
The Dean of Students and counseling staff created a fun video featuring students and staff illustrating
the importance of friendship and ways to be a friend in all areas of the school especially around the


https://www.facebook.com/windsor.charter.academy.alumni
https://www.instagram.com/wca.alumni/

holiday season. Students and staff played fun, engaging “Reindeer Games” on stage and students
rang in the holiday season by singing some favorites from music class.

4th Grade Colorado Christmas Concert
Fourth grade students and the elementary school choir sang holiday music with some fun Colorado
history and facts embedded.

Twelve Days of Christmas
Elementary school administration partnered with the Parent-Teacher Club and Sunshine Committee to
bring fun freats and events to staff every day of December.

Second Quarter AVID Walkthrough

Elementary school teachers had the opportunity to showcase the collaborative structure and rigorous
student-centered learning that takes place through AVID during our quarter 2 AVID walkthroughs.
Administration and instructional coaches were able to observe and collect data based on
implementation and take part in a problem-solving protocol to help generate next steps for continued
school-wide AVID implementation and success.

iReady Middle of Year Benchmark Assessment

Students took the reading and math iReady Benchmark Assessment. This data will be used o
determine if students have achieved mastery in grade level standards and if they have made typical
growth from the beginning to middle of the year. We will use the data to identify students for extra
support prior to CMAS in WIN, Literacy Intervention, Math Lab and Everyday Math.

Winter Band and Choir Concert
Our middle and high school band and choir students performed holiday songs at their annual Winter
concert.

JROTC

The high school staff is exploring the possibility of adding a JROTC program. This is a long, detailed
process. If approved, it would take several years to fully implement the program. This will be an Item for
Information during the January Board meeting.

HS Spirit Night

The Student Council hosted a Spirit Night for the high school students. Some students watched a movie
in the commons while others had fun playing spikeball, basketball, volleyball, and cornhole in the gym
while listening to music. It was a great way to spend a Friday night.

Senior Capstone Night

All of the seniors presented their websites and senior boards during our annual Senior Capstone Night.
This year there were auditions for our Exemplary Capstone Distinction. The top four students were
selected to give their presentations to an audience during the night. We are so proud of our Class of
2024 and their post-secondary plans.

Graduation Update

Windsor Charter Academy will have its largest graduating class this year. In order to accommodate
more guests, we have decided to move the ceremony and the senior breakfast off-site to the Embassy
Suites this year.

Execvutive Board Calendar
The following dates outline upcoming Executive Board committees, work, and meetings.

CALENDAR PREVIEW OF THE MONTH AHEAD

December 15t | 8:15a.m. | Coffee w/ Leadership MS Media Center
January 12th 8:15a.m. [ Coffee at Coffee House 29 Coffee House 29
January 23rd 3:45p.m. |[SAC HS #187




3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

5.5

January 25th 6:00 p.m. | Executive Board Regular Session | HS Commons

Executive Board Reports
The Executive Board members shared that they attended the following events in support of Windsor
Charter Academy Schools:

° Sherry Bartmann: Bi-monthly Executive Director/Executive Board meeting, Coffee with
Leadership, Coffee at Coffee House 29, Senior Capstone Night, Supper with Santa, Raising the
Bar Ceremony

° Elaine Hungenberg: Bi-monthly Executive Director/Executive Board meeting, Raising the Bar
Ceremony, 4th Grade Concert

) John Feyen: Coffee at Coffee House 29, Coffee with Leadership, Finance Committee, Raising
the Bar Ceremony

° Donna James: Senior Capstone Night, Raising the Bar Ceremony, Finance Committee

° Jenny Ojala: Construction Planning & OAC Meetings, Education Committee, Raising the Bar
Ceremony

) Carolyn Mader: Raising the Bar Ceremony

Items for Information

Retention Plan for Staff
Dr. Teeples shared a retention plan that will be presented to the Executive Board in
January as an Item for Action.

ltems for Action

Education Committee Recommendation for MS & HS World Languages
Education Committee Recommendation for HS Geography

Education Committee Recommendation for 5" Grade Science

Courtney Stone, Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Innovation, outlined the work of the Education
Committee that met during the fall semester. The recommendations from the committee were as
follows:

e Vista Higher Learning World Language textbooks (Senderos) for MS & HS world

e  McGraw Hill Geography: The Human and Physical World for HS geography

¢ Amplify Science for 5t grade science

A motion was proposed and approved to address three action items collectively, underitems 5.1, 5.2,
and 5.3. The motion was made by James and seconded by Feyen. Members voted the following:
Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed unanimously.

2024 SAC Survey Questions

The SAC members met during the fall semester. They reviewed survey questions for parents, students,
and teachers. The SAC created an additional survey for all other staff. A motion was made to approve
the 2024 & 2025 SAC survey questions by James and seconded by Ojala. Members voted the following:
Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed unanimously.

2022-2023 Financial Accreditation

SarahGennie Colazio, Director of Finance & HR, reviewed the purpose of the process for an annuall
financial accreditation. A motion was made to approve the 2023-2023 financial accreditation by
Hungenberg and seconded by Ojala. Members voted the following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye;
James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed unanimously.



5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

6.1

6.2

2024-2025 Student Fees

Dr. Teeples reviewed the recommended student fees for the 2024-2025 school year. A motion was
made to approve 2024-2025 student fees by Feyen and seconded by James. Members voted the
following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed
unanimously.

February 6, 2024 Special Session

A Special Session needs to occur for the Executive Board to review a high school remodel proposal. A
motion was made to approve the Special Session for February 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. by Feyen and
seconded by James. Members voted the following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Ojala,
aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed unanimously.

Executive Director Evaluation Tool

The Executive Director evaluation tool was presented to the Executive Board. A motion was made to
approve the Executive Director evaluation tool by Feyen and seconded by James. Members voted the
following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The
motion passed unanimously.

Consent Agenda

Personnel
6.1.1 Appointments
6.1.1.1 Virginia Bailey-Bowles- Substitute Teacher
6.1.1.2 Robyn Hinds- Lunch Monitor
6.1.1.3 Wyatt Kerr- Food Services Assistant
6.1.1.4 Nathan Leonard- AVID Tutor
6.1.1.5 Stephanie Scruggs- Food Services Assistant

6.1.2 Terminations/Resignations
6.1.2.1 Amy Samuelson- Instructional Paraprofessional
6.1.2.2

October 2023 Financials
Sherry Bartmann requested to pull Policy JICA Dress Code on first read.
The motion was made by Feyen and seconded by Ojala to approve the Consent Agenda, with Policy

JICA Dress Code on first read moved to 71. Members voted the following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg,
aye; James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed unanimously.

7.0 Executive Board-Pulled Consent Agenda ltems

7.1

8.0

9.0

Policy JICA Dress Code, First Read

The Executive Board discussed the recommended changes to the dress code.

A motion was made to approve the recommended changes with the exception of striking the athletic
wear. The policy language should continue to have language around “No athletic wear except during
P.E.” The motion was made by Feyen and seconded by James. Members voted the following: Feyen,
aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye. The motion passed
unanimously.

Member-Pulled Consent Agenda ltems

Executive Session
There was no Executive Session.



10.0 Adjournment
The motion was made by Ojala and seconded by Feyen to adjourn. Members voted the

following: Feyen, aye; Hungenberg, aye; James, aye; Ojala, aye; Bartmann, aye.
The motion passed unanimously. The Executive Board adjourned at 9:39 p.m.




20

3.1

2.0

Citizen
Communication

Citizen Communication
There were no parents/guardians that spoke during Citizen Communication at the
Executive Board Regular Session.

3.0

Reports

Executive Director Report
New Staff

Windsor Charter Academy is thrilled to have Chloe Burke back with us as our new Technology Assistant.
Chloe is a 2020 graduate of WCA and has rejoined us to provide technology support to teachers and
students. The School has also welcomed Kala Mawlawi as our new Executive Administrative Assistant.
Kala was a middle school math teacher and brings a unique set of skills to this position that will help
support the work of our Executive Director and Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Innovation.

2nd Semester Book Studies

Our Instructional Coaches are offering professional development through two book studies during the
second semester. The first professional development opportunity explores the book Reaching Boys,
Teaching Boys by Michael Reichert and Richard Hawley. The book offers detailed example lessons that
succeed with male students and draws on an in-depth, worldwide study to reveal what strategies most
engage boys in the classroom. To help support our AVID goal of increasing engagement and
collaboration in the classrooms, our Instructional Coaches are bringing back a very popular book study
of Total Participation Techniques by Pérsida Himmele and William Himmele. Teachers who choose to
participate in one of the book studies will earn credit towards horizontal advancement.

Parent Information Webinars
In January, we have hosted three webinars:
o ES Parent Information Webinar - January 16th at 5:30 p.m.
o MS Parent Information Webinar for 5th Grade Families - January 17th at 5:30 p.m.
o HS Registration Night for 8th Grade Families - January 18th at 5:30 p.m.
Currently, we have had 99 registrants for the ES webinar, 85 registrants for the MS webinar, and 56
registrants for the HS webinar. These attendance numbers are on par, if not higher, than previous years.

HB21-1110
Over the past several months, members of the administrative team have researched and reviewed
HB21-1110. HB21-1110 makes it a state civil rights violation for a government agency to exclude people

with disabilities from receiving services or benefits because of lack of accessibility. Any Colorado
government entity that doesn’t meet accessibility standards could be subject to a fine of $3,500
payable to the plaintiff. In the current legislative session, the state legislature is working to clarify rules
around this new law. In addition, we are working with our attorney to seek additional clarification
around the law. While we wait for additional clarification, we are working on compliance measures
across multiple departments. The Technology Department is conducting an intfernal audit on our
current software programs to determine if they meet accessibility requirements. The Communications
Department will be conducting a welbsite audit to ensure compliance. Training will also occur in April
for teachers and administrators on this new law, and a toolkit will be provided for staff members to
learn how to make documents more accessible.

ParentSquare

ParentSquare is a communication tool that was adopted by Weld RE-4 School District. The District is
pilot testing this tool with staff and families at select schools. ParentSquare syncs daily with Infinite
Campus and serves as a front-facing interface with IC. In short, ParentSquare is an all-in-one
communication tool for parents. This single communication tool will likely replace Mailchimp,
SignUpGenius, HelpCounter Web, SportsYou, SNAP! Manage, and Remind. In addition, a primary
benefit to this software is that all content can be tfranslated into different languages.


https://www.amazon.com/P%25C3%25A9rsida-Himmele/e/B00364RHD0?ref=sxts_b2b_sx_reorder_v3_customer&qid=1642094845&sr=1-1-722db4e4-77fc-4fb6-8cee-654ad16ce1d5

Windsor Charter Academy has partnered with Weld RE-4 to launch this software at our school, but on a
slightly different tfimeline than the district. We are currently setting up and testing the software. A soft
launch to staff and teachers will occur in April, and the app will be rolled out to families as part of our
summer communication. Full use will begin in August.

ES Mid-Year Evaluations

As part of the evaluation process, all staff are reflecting on the professional goals prior to meeting with
their administrators for mid-year evaluations. In order to support our school wide goals, all certified staff
have created goals around increasing academic growth in math and reading as well as implementing
AVID writing strategies in the classrooms. Teachers also reflect on the mid-year iReady data and discuss
their plan for ensuring all students meet grade level expectations in math and reading.

ES Math Data Digs

All grade levels came together to analyze mid-year data results from iReady math testing. Teachers,
interventionists and admin participated in a thoughtful discussion around next steps and made
adjustments to groups and instruction based on student needs in moving toward mastery of
mathematical standards. Mid-year data will be shared out with parents in student data reports sent out
to families at the end of January and in spring conferences at the start of February.

ES 12 Days of Christmas and Staff Holiday Party

Administration, ES Sunshine Committee and PTC came together to host the 3rd annual 12 Days of
Christmas to celebrate ES Staff prior to winter break. Some of the highlights were: polar parfaits, hot
cocoa bar, Christmas tree cake cart delivery, door decorating competition, white elephant mitten
exchange, cookies, ugly sweater competition, bingo, ElIf on the Shelf scavenger hunt, and more.
Administration also hosted games and delicious finger foods at an offsite staff holiday party for staff
and their significant others.

MS Data Digs
Teachers and administration reviewed mid-year data to determine which students need additional
support in WIN, literacy intervention and math lab.

Q2 Firebird on Firebird Strong

We had a great quarter 2 Firebird Strong assembly that included a schoolwide sing along with the
choir, recognition of our girls’ volleyball and Vex Robotics teams, a candy cane relay with our Crews
and a dodgeball tournament with students and staff.

5th Grade Music Concert at the Middle School
Fifth grade students walked over for an assembly to infroduce them to the middle school band and
choir programs.

MS 12 Days of Christmas and Staff Holiday Party

Staff were spoiled with something special for the 12 days before Christmas break. Some of the
highlights were: hot cocoa bar, snack cart delivery, breakfast burritos, white elephant gift exchange,
cookies, special cards from the students created by the art club, and pancakes and bacon cooked
by administration. Staff and their significant others enjoyed a wonderful meal and time to visit at
Palominos for the staff holiday party.

HS PSAT/SAT Practice Testing

9th-11th grade students completed their mid-year PSAT/SAT practice testing during the first week of
semester 2. Our math and English teams will be working together as teams to look at the data and
determine how we can move more students to meeting the state benchmarks. This year's PSAT/SAT tests
will be digital. There are many other changes to the test this year, but we are hopeful that we are on
top of how to adjust our instruction to these changes.

HS 12 Days of Christmas



3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

The high school administration hosted our annual 12 Days of Christmas with our staff. This year we
partnered with PTC and student council to create events for the last 12 days of school. It was a great
way to have some fun as a staffl

HS Winter Athletics

The winter sports season is off to a strong start! The girls’ basketball team is 6-6 and the boys’ tfeam is 10-1
and are currently ranked 6th in the state for 3A CHSAA. The best news is that our stands are full almost
every game. Our WCA community continues to be very supportive of our teams and are doing their
best to cheer on our Firebirds!

College Counselors

The high school is continuing to partner with Virtual College Counselors, Jessica and Sawyer. They visited
our seniors once a month last semester and kicked off this semester with their junior meetings. This month
they met with the juniors about finding the perfect fit for college as there are many things that students
need to consider when choosing a college!

Executive Board Reports
The Executive Board members shared that they attended the following events in support of Windsor
Charter Academy Schools:

Sherry Bartmann: Coffee with Leadership, Weld RE-4 District Board Meeting
Elaine Hungenberg: School Accountability Committee, Honor Roll Assembly
John Feyen: Finance Committee & School Accountability Committee
Donna James: Finance Committee

Jenny Ojala: Construction Planning & OAC Meetings

4.0

Items for
Information

JROTC Program
Claudio Innocenti and Hannah Mancina presented information on a potential JROTC
Program to the Executive Board.

5.0

Items for Action

Staff Retention Bonus Program

The Staff Retention Bonus Program was presented at the December Executive Board
Regular Session as an ltem for Information. This month, as an ltem for Action, a motion was

proposed and approved the proposed Staff Retention Bonus Program by Mader and seconded by
Ojala. Members voted the following: James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Hungenberg, aye. The motion
passed unanimously.

Sex Education Waiver

The Executive Director presented the proposed waiver to the Executive Board that outlined the
replacement plan. A motion was made to approve the Sex Education Waiver by James and seconded
by Ojala. Members voted the following: James, aye; Mader, nay; Ojala, aye; Hungenberg, nay. The
motion did not pass.



5.1 STAFF RETENTION BONUS PROGRAM

Memorandum To: Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board

From: Dr. Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Retention Plan for Staff

Agenda ltem: 5.1

Pertinent Background Information: The strategic goal behind instituting a retention bonus plan for staff

members is to incentivize and culfivate sustained commitment and
loyalty among valued employees. This initiative is specifically tailored
to retain adept and seasoned personnel, especially in the context of
heightened competition for talent in areas of job market scarcity.
The design of the retention bonus plan is intended to reward the
contributions made by staff members, fostering a heightened sense
of job satisfaction and commitment to Windsor Charter Academy.
Ultimately, this approach is envisioned to strengthen the
organization's stability, augmenting productivity, and ensuring long-
term success.

Financial Considerations: For the 2024-2025, the financial costs are as follows:

e Total Financial Costs for 2024-2025; $230,000
e Merit Pay Program Replacement Costs: $70,000 (on average)
e Additional Allocation for the New Program: $160,000

Recommendation(s): NA

Attachments: Retention Plan for Staff




STAFF

RETENTION

OBJECTIVE

The strategic goal behind instituting a retention bonus plan for staff
members is to incentivize and cultivate sustained commitment and
loyalty among valued employees. This initiative is specifically
tailored to retain adept and seasoned personnel, especially in the
context of heightened competition for talent in areas of job market
scarcity. The design of the Retention Bonus Program is intended to
reward the contributions made by staff members, fostering a
heightened sense of job satisfaction and commitment to Windsor
Charter Academy. Ultimately, this approach is envisioned to
strengthen the organization's stability, augmenting productivity,
and ensuring long-term success.

PROBLEM

Staffing shortages exist across industries. In 2023, almost 80% of
companies worldwide reported skills shortages, marking the
highest figure in 17 years.

In education, teacher shortages, for example, persist in the United
States, affect 86% of public schools, as reported by a Chalkbeat
analysis covering 8 states. The study indicates a rising trend in
teacher turnover, attributing the exodus to factors such as low
salaries, increased workloads, challenging student behavior, and the
growing politicization of school curricula.

Data from the Colorado Department of Education for the 2022-2023
school year reveals that 15% of teaching positions were open, with
9% remaining unfilled for the entire year and 18% filled through
shortage mechanisms.

Across industries, to address the challenge of retaining key
employees amidst this talent shortage, employers are employing
various strategies, with retention bonuses emerging as a highly
popular method. A World at Work survey revealed that over 20% of
employers considered implementing retention bonus plans in 2021,
doubling the figure from 2016. Notably, companies have been not
only increased the frequency of awarding retention bonuses but
also offer more substantial payouts.

Retention bonuses serve as a crucial tool for retaining employees
during pivotal moments for a company. They prove to be a cost-
effective alternative to salary raises, helping companies avoid the
expenses associated with recruitment while simultaneously
enhancing employee engagement and performance.




CHARTING

SUCCESS
TOGETHER

CURRENT STATISTICS

Approximately 4 million Americans voluntarily quit their jobs each month, according to data from the US
Bureau of Labor Statistics since January 2022. This substantial level of voluntary turnover underscores the
significant challenge organizations encounter to retain employees, emphasizing the importance of
understanding the diverse reasons behind such departures.

Over 50% of global organizations face challenges retaining key employee groups, as indicated by a recent
Willis Towers Watson study. Recognizing and rewarding highly productive employees is crucial to
mitigating the risk of their departure, as even the most efficient workers may succumb to burnout if their
contributions go unrecognized, making competitive job offers more enticing.

The expense of replacing a highly-trained employee can surpass 33% of their annual salary, making it
crucial for employers to carefully assess their roles and responsibilities using appropriate tools before
making decisions. The Work Institute's Retention Report, which estimates a replacement cost of $16,500
per person for an employee earning a median salary of $50,000 annually.

3 & EE

=
o
:.J

Over 25% of employees fall into a high-retention-risk category, as reported by the 2021 Bureau of
Labor Statistics, indicating a substantial portion of the workforce possessing mission-critical skills is
at risk for turnover. Recognizing the significance of these individuals, the optimal strategy lies in
implementing measures to prevent their departure in the first place.

[r

The 2022 Global Benefits Attitudes Survey by Willis Towers Watson reveals that 41% of employees
would contemplate changing jobs for a modest 5% raise, highlighting the significance of
competitive salaries in talent retention. More than 50% of employees are confident they can find a
better position that pays more.

00

1
0+0

Effective employee recognition programs play a crucial role in reducing turnover rates, with a
significant 31% decrease reported. The lack of recognition ranks as the third most commmon reason
for employees leaving their jobs, emphasizing the substantial impact of acknowledgment on
retention. Those don't feel recognized are twice as likely to consider quitting within the year.

INCREASING STAFF INCOME

Implementing a Retention Bonus Program emerges as a strategic alternative to increasing staff income,
addressing the goal of raising staff income more effectively. This approach offers targeted financial incentives to
retain valuable employees, fostering a sense of recognition and loyalty. By focusing on a Retention Bonus
Program, Windsor Charter Academy can align increased staff income with sustained employee engagement,
ultimately contributing to a more stable and motivated workforce. The Retention Bonus Program becomes a
dynamic tool, allowing the academy to respond to changing economic conditions while still prioritizing
employee satisfaction and retention. This strategy not only increases staff income, but has no financial
implications for PERA.




CHANGE FROM

MERIT PAY

The proposed Retention Bonus Program at Windsor Charter
Academy aims to replace the existing Merit Pay Program. Under
the new structure, staff members would be rewarded with
bonuses upon completion of milestone years, eliminating the
need for additional work as previously outlined in the current
Merit Pay Program. This streamlined approach focuses on
recognizing and retaining staff based on their dedicated years of
service without the additional requirements associated with the
previous merit-based system.

TERMS AND

CONDITIONS

The Retention Bonus Program at Windsor Charter Academy
includes several key terms and conditions:

1.Milestone Years: Staff members are eligible for retention
bonuses upon completing milestone years, including 2, 3, 5, 8,
1,15, and 20 years of service.

2.Bonus Amounts: The bonus amounts vary based on the
milestone year completed, ranging from $2,500 for 2 years to
$13,500 for 20 years.

3.Payment Timeline: Bonuses are disbursed after the staff
member has completed the respective milestone year and
returns for the following academic year. The disbursement
schedule for the Retention Bonus Program involves splitting
the payment, with half allotted in December and the
remaining half in May. This staggered approach aims to
provide staff members with financial recognition and support
at two strategic points during the academic year.

4.Returning Staff Members: When staff members leave the
school and later return, their years of service will continue to
accumulate. However, returning staff members will not be
eligible for retroactive pay related to bonuses.

FINANCIAL
IMPLICATIONS

For the 2024-2025, the financial costs are as follows:

e Total Financial Costs for 2024-2025: $230,000
e Merit Pay Program Replacement Costs: $70,000 (on average)
« Additional Allocation for the New Program: $160,000

The Director of Finance will annually present and discuss the
financial implications of the Retention Bonus Program to the
Executive Board during the budget approval process. This
ensures transparency and allows the Executive Board to assess
the program's impact on the overall budget before making
decisions for the upcoming fiscal year.

BONUS ALLOTMENT FOR

FULL-TIME STAFF

$2,500
$3,500
$5,000
$7,500
$9,500
$11,500
$13,500

PAVCEISS
3 years

5years
8 years
1 years
15 years
20 years

RESERVES
ALLOTMENT

2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

$-353,860 (Use reserves for FFE)
$1,057,401

$746,354

$615,172

$249,755

$885,086

$823,277

$1,263,853 ($456,000 of the reserves
are MLO funds allocated for use in

2023-2024)

From 2015 to 2023 reserves at Windsor Charter
Academy increased by $4,831,038. This does not
include the MLO money from 2022-2023. Having
successfully achieved our targets for reserves and the
desired number of days of cash on hand, there is no
longer a need to further build our reserves. This
accomplishment reflects the organization's financial
stability and may open up opportunities to allocate
resources towards other strategic initiatives or
programes.




5.2 SEX EDUCATION WAIVER

Memorandum To: Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board

From: Dr. Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Sex Education Waiver

Agenda ltem: 5.2

Pertinent Background Information: The state waiver must be approved by the Executive Board and

Weld RE-4 Board to be considered by the State. The replacement
plan outlines how Windsor Charter Academy addresses sex
education in the classrooms at the elementary, middle and high

school.
Financial Considerations: NA
Recommendation(s): It is the recommendation to the Executive Board to approve the sex

education waiver.

Attachments: Sex Education Waiver




Waiver Request

22-1-128, CRS. Comprehensive Human Sexuality Education
Specifies how, when, and content for human sexuality education to be taught in all grade
levels.

Rationale: Windsor Charter Academy is granted the authority to determine the educational
program for the school through an automatic waiver of C.R.S. § 22-32-109(1)(t). Consistent with
this waiver, Windsor Charter Academy should have the authority to establish and maintain
appropriate standards for the education program, texts, and materials acceptable in its school
in accordance with the Charter School Contract.

Replacement Plan: Windsor Charter Academy offers a broad curriculum that meets the
Colorado Academic Standards for Comprehensive Health and Physical Education, to include
the sub-standards: Physical and Personal Wellness, Emotional and Social Wellness, and
Prevention and Risk Management. Windsor Charter Academy will include appropriate instruction
on human anatomy and reproduction.

Duration of the Waiver: Windsor Charter Academy requests that this waiver be for the duration of
its contract with Weld RE-4.

Financial Impact: The requested waivers will have no financial impact on Weld RE-4 or Windsor
Charter Academy.

How the Impact of the Waiver Will be Evaluated: The impact of this waiver will be measured by
the performance criteria and assessments that apply to Windsor Charter Academy, as set forth
in the Charter School Agreement.

Expected Outcome: As a result of this waiver, Windsor Charter Academy will experience an
enhanced educational program by being able to administer the school program keeping with
the philosophy and mission as stated in the Charter School Agreement and executing the
curricular autonomy it is guaranteed.



Replacement Plan

Elementary School

Comprehensive Human Sexuality Education Scope & Sequence

Level

and major parts of the human
reproductive system.

system, including
functions of the male and
female reproductive
systems.

Describe the purpose of
the menstrual cycle and
its relafionship to
fertilization.

Explain that after
fertilization, cells divide to
create an embryo and
then a fetus that grows
and develops inside the
uterus during pregnancy.

5.23

Describe the physical, social,
and emotional changes that
occur at puberty.

Standards

Discuss why puberty
begins and ends at
different ages for different
people, and that
variance is considered
normal.

Identify how personal
hygiene practices can
impact health and safety
during puberty.
Determine factors that
influence the purchase of
health care products and
the use of personal
hygiene practices.
Discuss how changes
during puberty affect
thoughts, emotions,
growth patterns, and
behaviors.

Evidence Outcomes

Level Standards Evidence Outcomes Materials
5th 5.2.2 Summarize the anatomy 5th Grade Guide
Grade Explain the structure, function of the reproductive

Middle School

Materials




6th
Grade

622

Identify valid and reliable
resources regarding qualities of
healthy family and peer
relationships

Describe the benefits of
healthy relationships.
Describe how peer and
family relationships may
change during
adolescence.
Determine valid and
reliable resources that
enhance healthy
relationships.

Lesson 14,1

Lesson 14.2

Lesson 14.3

623

Comprehend the relationship
between feelings and actions
during adolescence

Identify sexual feelings
common to young
adolescents, and
differentiate between
having sexual feelings and
acting on them.

Discuss possible physical,
social, and emotional
impacts of adolescent
sexual activity.

Describe the need fo
have clear expectations,
boundaries, and personal
safety strategies.

Peer Relationships Presentation

7th
Grade

7.2.2

Compare and contrast healthy
and unhealthy family and peer
relationships.

Evaluate the
characteristics of healthy
relationships, including
dating, and discuss
factors that support and
sustain them.

Explain the purpose of
friendship and describe
how friends can support
one another in making
healthy decisions.
Demonstrate effective
strategies for dealing with
difficult relationships with
family members, peers,
and boyfriends or
girlfriends

Lesson 14.4

—. K . .
Presentation

. - . - e .

e Hands-on activity

7.23

Analyze the internal and
external factors that influence
sexual decision-making and
activity

Describe a variety of
external influences such
as parents, the media,
culture, peers, and society
that affect sexual
decision-making and
sexual activity.

Describe how internal
influences such as
curiosity, hormones,
interests, desires, fears,

e  Sexually Transmitted
Infections Presentation




and feelings affect sexual
decision-making and
activity.

Describe how personal,
peer, and family values
and beliefs influence
decisions about sexual
and reproductive health.
Analyze the discrepancies
between perceived and
actual sexual activity and
how the information
influences your sexual
decision-making.
Develop strategies that
advocate for healthy
sexual boundaries and
decision-making.

724

Define sexually fransmitted
diseases (STDs), including
human immunodeficiency virus
(HIV) and acquired immune
deficiency syndrome (AIDS).

Describe the effects of HIV
infection on the body.
Explain how HIV is and is
not contracted.

Define common STDs. d.
Explain how certain
behaviors put a person at
higher risk of contfracting
STDs.

e Sexudlly ransmitted

Infections Presentation

Lesson 11.2
e  Graphic Organizer

Lesson 11.3

e How STDs Spread

8th
Grade

8.2.2

Describe the physical,
emotional, mental, and social
benefits of sexual abstinence,
and develop strategies to resist
pressures to become sexually
active.

Demonstrate the ability fo
anticipate and minimize
exposure fo situations that
pose a risk to sexual
health.

Demonstrate verbal and
nonverbal ways to refuse
pressure fo engage in
unwanted verbal,
physical, and sexual
activity and advances.
Define sexual consent
and explain why
individuals have the right
to refuse sexual contact.
Seek support to be
sexually abstinent.
Develop personal
standards for dating
situations.

Lesson 183
e Case Study
. : e .

e Consentvideo

8.2.3

Analyze how certain behaviors
place one at greater risk for
HIV/AIDS, sexually transmitted

Explain the benefits and
effectiveness of
abstinence in preventing
HIV, STDs, and unintended
pregnancy.

e  Sexually Transmitted

Infections Presentation
. Unwanted Sexual Activity
& Pregnancy Prevention

Presentation



https://www.g-wlearning.com/health/3085/ch18_03/animation01.htm

of diseases (STDs), and
unintended pregnancy.

Explain the benefits
effectiveness and
potential side effects of
contfraceptivesin
reducing the risk of HIV,
other STDs, and
unintended pregnancy.
Describe the risk
relationship between
using alcohol and other
drugs and sexual activity.
Demonstrate peer
resistance skills and
personal boundary
behavior.

Examine how healthy
relationships can impact
one’s risk for avoiding
STDs.

8.24

Describe the signs and
symptoms of HIV/AIDS and
other sexually fransmitted
diseases (STDs)

Describe the signs,
symptoms, and
fransmission of common
STDs, including HIV, HPV,
and chlamydia.

Explain that some STDs are
asymptomatic.
Summarize which STDs
can be cured, prevented
by vaccine, and treated.

Sexually Transmitted
Infections Presentation

8.3.1

Access valid and reliable
school and community
resources to help with mental
and emotional health
concerns.

Explain why getting help
for mental and emotional
health problems is
appropriate and
sometimes necessary.
Understand that
stereotypes exist about
mental and emotional
problems, and those
stereotypes can influence
a person’s desire to seek
help.

Explain when it is
necessary and how to
seek help for mental and
emotional health
problems: such as
depression, anxiety,
self-harm and suicidal
ideations, and mood,
eafing, and sleep
disorders.

Determine valid and
reliable mental and




Level

Standards

emotional health
resources.

Evidence Outcomes

High School

Materials

HS

24

Use a decision-making process
tfo make healthy decisions
about relationships and sexual
health.

Differentiate the
characteristics of
unhealthy and healthy
relationships (e.g., dating,
committed relationships,
marriage, and family).
Analyze the possible
emotional, mental, social,
and physical
consequences of early
sexual activity.

Analyze the possible
emotional, mental, social,
and physical benefits for
delaying sexual activity.
Describe how a person
can choose to abstain
from sexual activity at any
point in fime, even after
having engaged in prior
sexual activity.

Analyze factors that
influence the choice, use,
and effectiveness of
confraception, including
the availability of
contraceptive methods.
Compare the difference
between risk avoidance,
risk reduction, and
strategies one can utilize
for each as it relates to
STDs and pregnancy.
Analyze when it is
necessary to seek help
with or leave an
unhealthy situation.
Analyze the risks of
sharing personal
information through
modern technology.
Evaluate how HIV/AIDS
and other sexually
fransmitted diseases
(STDs) or pregnancy
could impact life goals.

Health Curriculum Map

Unit 5

L[]
[ ]
[ ]

Consent

Confraception
STDs

Barenthood and Online
Safety




Examine the
responsibilities of
parenthood.

Appraise internal and
external influences and
pressures to become
sexually active, and
demonstrate strategies to
resist those pressures.
Identify what qualifies as
clear consent for sexual
activity.

25
Support others in making

positive and healthful choices

about sexual activity.

Demonstrate ways to
encourage friends to
remain sexually abstinent
or return to abstinence if
sexually active.

Examine the benefits of
avoiding or reducing the
risk of unwanted
pregnancy and sexually
fransmitted diseases,
including HIV.
Communicate the
importance of HIV and
sexually transmitted
disease (STD) testing and
counseling fo those who
are sexually active.




Grade-Level Resources

FIFTH GRADE

Day 1 e Review of past body systems that have been reviewed—digestive, endocrine, muscular, etc.
Discussion on changing bodies with puberty
Define puberty: the period during which adolescents reach maturity and become capable
of reproduction

e View and discuss information from the yideo on changing and growing bodies

Day 2 Review of prior lesson
View and discuss information from the video on the endocrine system
Discussion on Puberty is signaled by hormones
Hormones are the chemicals that our endocrine glands secrete to signal changes
The pituitary gland is in charge of signaling the glands to secrete hormones
o Growth hormones (secreted by the brain) signal bones and muscles to grow
o Insulin (secreted by the pancreas) is a hormone that signals our body to store sugar
o Adrenadline (secreted by adrenal glands) increases energy when you're in danger
o Estrogen and Testosterone are the hormones secreted at puberty that cause
changes in our bodies
. Girls secrete Estrogen from ovaries
. Boys secrete Testosterone from testes
Puberty changes activity: outline ways girls’ and boys’ bodies change during puberty
Girls Boys
More Hair — Under arms, pubic areaq, legs More Hair — Under arms, pubic areaq, legs
Breasts Grow Penis/Testicles grow larger and longer
Grow Taller
Body Odor
Pimples
Qily Skin/Hair

Day 3 Anatomy and Life Cycle
e  Review definitions

o Ovary - Eggs (Ova) and estrogen are produced in the ovaries. Once females go
through puberty, 1 egg is released (ovulated) per 28 days until menopause at age
40-50.

o  Fallopian Tube - Carries the egg to the uterus. A place where fertilization occurs. If
fertilized by the sperm, the egg implants into the lining of the Uterus and develops
info a fetus.

o  Uterus - Organ that will house the developing fetus, and that contracts during birth
to pass the baby through the vagina at birth.

o Endometrium - Spongy, blood-filled fissue that lines the uterus and nourishes a
developing embryo. Discharged during menstruation.

o  Cervix - A cartilage tissue that separates the cervix and vagina. If unfertilized, the
egg and Endometrium are shed through the Cervix and out of the Vagina.

o  Vagina - Carries menstrual blood out of the body once per month during the
menstrual period. Also, the point where sperm are deposited.

Rectum - Tube leading from intestines and colon, where fecal matter is discharged.
Scrotum - Skin sack that holds the testes and helps control femperature.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Bw1N06PKhu4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HXPCQBD_WGI

o  Urethra - Separate tube that carries urine from the bladder out of the body; Carries
sperm through the Penis and out of the body. Also carries urine from the bladder out
of the bodly.
Testes - Produce sperm and testosterone.
Epididymis - Located in the testes, a place where sperm mature.
Semen - A white fluid that contains sperm and fluid.
Foreskin - Skin that covers the end of the penis. Some boys are circumcised at birth
fo remove the foreskin.
Review anatomy and life cycle of eggs and sperm, explaining why changes happen
Birth video
Discuss that conception means fertilization of egg
Discuss the following questions
o  Where does the egg get fertilized? Fallopian Tubes
o Where does the baby develop? Uterus
o  When does the heartbeat develop? 4 weeks
o  How long does it take for the baby to fully develop? 38-40 weeks (9-10 months)

O O O O

Day 4

Female Discussion
e Sweat Glands
o  Apocrine Glands start working during puberty. The sweat they produce mix with
bacteria on the skin and causes Body Odor
o Many apocrine glands under the arms
o Shower every day, and use soap and deodorant
o Oil + Sweat + Bacteria = zits and BO
e  Breast Development
o May be sore when developing
o  When breast buds start developing, should start wearing a bra
e  Menstrual Cycle
o Exciting fime!
About every 28 days, lasts about 5 days
Can do everything normally during your period
Be prepared with a backpack kit - underwear, pad, panty-liner
What if you get your period at school?
. ALL teachers will understand if you say you need to use the restroom for a
personal issue
What if it gets on your clothes?
o What does a pad look like, and how do you use it2
. How to properly dispose of
o  Whatis a tampon, and how do you use it?
o Cramps
. Happens when the uterus is shedding the lining, or sometimes when the
egg is fraveling down the fallopian tubes
. May take ibuprofen or use heat packs
. Better to exercise - helps stop cramping

O O O O

(o]

. Premenstrual Syndrome
Real diagnosis!
. Hormones are out of control during this time and you have heightened
emotions
BOYS - Never use this as a way to tease!
Male Discussion
e Cracking Voice
e Sweat Glands
o  Apocrine Glands start working during puberty. The sweat they produce mixes with
bacteria on the skin and causes Body Odor
o0 Many apocrine glands under the arms




o Shower every day, use soap and deodorant
o  QOil + Sweat + Bacteria = zits and BO
e  FErections
o Penisis made of corpus spongiosum - sponge anatomy. Brain stimulation allows
more blood to go into the penis, causing the fissue to be erect.
o Sometimes happens for no apparent reason at all.
. As you start to mature, any brain stimulation can trigger an erection.
. It's a normal process!
e  Nocturnal Emissions
o Also called "Wet Dreams”
Penis will become erect and ejaculate in sleep
. Don't be surprised if you wake up with wet clothing or blankets, this is
completely normal!
e  Circumcision
o  Males are born with foreskin - skin that covers the end of the penis
o  Many boys in our culture are circumcised right after they are born. Which means the
extra skin around the end of the penis is removed.
. Circumcisions are due to religious/cultural reasons
o Not uncommon for boys to remain uncircumcised.
. No difference in the function of the penis
Foreskin gets pulled down when urinating or when erect
e Emotions
o Males may experience a form of PMS also.
o Emotions/feelings may be different during a certain time of the month

Day 5

Review and Q & A




SIXTH GRADE





























































































Peer Relationship Presentation















SEVENTH GRADE












































































































Eighth GRADE































































































































































































































































6.0

Consent Agenda

6.1 Personnel

6.1.1 Appointments
6.1.1.1 Manuel Morales- HS Teacher
6.1.1.2 Bob Valiunas- Facilities Custodian

6.1.2 Terminations/Resignations
6.1.2.1 David Sprecker- Facilities Custodian
6.1.2.2 Yolanda Mendoza- Facilities Custodian
6.1.2.3 Herman Vasquez- HS Assistant Basketball Coach

6.1.3 Transfers
6.1.3.1 Brenda Henderson- Food Services to Facilities Custodian

6.2 Policies
6.2.1 Policy GCC Employee Leaves, First Read
6.2.2 Policy JICA Dress Code, Second Read

6.3 Financials
6.3.1 November 2023 Financials
6.3.2 December 2023 Financials

The motion was made by James and seconded by Ojala to approve the Consent Agenda. Members voted
the following: James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Hungenberg, aye. The motion passed unanimously.



6.2.1 POLICY

Memorandum To: Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board

From: Dr. Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Policy GCC Employee Leaves

Agenda ltem: 6.2.1

Pertinent Background Information: The policy revisions offer staff members the chance to receive

compensation for their unused PTO that will not carry over. This also
promotes a balance between utilizing some PTO for personal or sick
days and reducing the need for substitute tfeachers due to unused
PTO.

Financial Considerations: For the 2023-2024 school year, the revision to the policy for staff
member payout for unused PTO (Paid Time Off) that would not
rollover to the following year would result in a total payout of
$81,500.

Recommendation(s): It is the recommendation to the Executive Board to approve
Policy GCC Employee Leaves on first read.

Attachments: Policy GCC Employee Leaves




1.

Policy GCC

EMPLOYEE LEAVE

Jury Duty

Staff shall be granted leave with full pay when called to jury duty, under the
condition that employee shall turn over to Windsor Charter Academy their
jury duty fees, but not their mileage or transportation allowance.

Bereavement Leave
Staff members eligible for benefits shall be allowed up to five (5) days’ leave
with full pay per death for immediate and extended family members.

Immediate and extended family is defined as spouse, children, parents,
parent-in-law, grandparent, grandparent-in-law, grandchild, brother, sister,
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, daughter-in-law and son-in-law. Said leave is not
cumulative. Any portion of a day, up to and including one (1) full day with
pay shall be allowed for death of a close friend or other relative/person not
identified above. An employee may request additional leave not to exceed
five (5) days. Such additional bereavement leave must be approved in
advance by the Executive Director and such additional days shall be
deducted from the employee’s PTO leave account if available. If not, pay
shall be deducted at the employee’s current daily contract rate, whether or
not a substitute is hired.

Paid Time Off (PTO) Leave

PTO leave allows continuation of full base pay plus benefits when an eligible
staff member is required to be absent from work. PTO hours are awarded up
front on the date of hire, or the first employment day each year.

PTO Leave Schedule for Full-Time Employees

Contract Days PTO Leave




Policy GCC

Agreement Annual Hours PTO Max allowed carryover Max allowed payout
Days Award hours hours
<190 80 hours (10 days) 160 hours 40 hours
191-210 88 hours (11 days) 152 hours 44 hours
211-239 96 hours (12 days) 144 hours 48 hours
2240 104 hours (13 days) 136 hours 52 hours

Part-time employees will be awarded PTO at the rate of one (1) hours
per thirty (30) hours of work, up to a maximum of forty-eight (48) hours
per employment year.

Unused PTO leave may be accumulated to the maximum of thirty (30)
days, or 240 hours, for each employee. This includes both accumulated
carryover leave and the current school year's award. Once an employee
reaches the maximum accumulated carryover hours as per the policy
chart above, they become eligible for the PTO payout program. Under this
program, up to 50% of the annual PTO award that exceeds the maximum
allowed carryover hours based on the policy chart will be paid to the
employee in their final paycheck of the school year. For example, if an
employee has 240 hours of total PTO on August 1 and uses 40 hours during
the year, the remaining 40 hours would be paid out in the final paycheck
of the year because they exceed the maximum allowable carryover and
would otherwise be lost.

When PTO leave is exhausted, the deduction for an approved absence
will be based on the employee’s current daily contract rate.

When PTO leave days exceeds four (4) consecutive working days in
relation to a specific iliness, a written report from the attending physician
must be filed with the Executive Director confirming the need for
additional days off the job for recovery because of abnormal and
involuntary complications, so long as such documentation can be
obtained in reasonable time and without added expense, otherwise the
employee’s signed certification may be requested. When the need for
sick and safety leave is foreseeable, employees should make a good
faith effort to provide advance notification and make a reasonable
effort to schedule leave so as not to be unduly disruptive to their job
requirements.

PTO may be used for the following “sick and safety leave” reasons,
including other personal purposes not listed below.

¢ The employee has a mental of physical iliness, injury, or health




Policy GCC

condition; needs a medical diagnosis, care or treatment related to
such illness, injury or condition; or needs to obtain preventive
medical care.

The employee needs to care for a family member who has a mental
of physical illness, injury, or health condition; needs a medical
diagnosis, care, or tfreatment related to such illness, injury, or
condition; or needs to obtain preventive medical care.

The employee or family member has been the victim of
domestic abuse, sexual assault, or harassment and needs to be
absent from work for purposes related to such crime.

A public official has ordered the closure of the school or place of
care of the employee’s child or of the employee’s place of business
due to a public health emergency, necessitating the employee’s
absence from work.

During a Public Health Emergency, upon the date a public health
emergency is declared a full-time employee will be granted up to 80 hours
of paid sick leave, including any existing accrued sick time. Part-time
employees will be granted the amount they are scheduled to work in a
two-week time frame, including any existing accrued sick time. The
following are additional allowable reasons qualifying as “sick and safety
leave” during a public health emergency:

Employee need to self-isolate and care for oneself because of a
diagnosis or experiencing the symptoms of a communicable illness
connected to the cause of the public health emergency or to care
for a family member who has to self-isolate for those reasons.

To see preventative care for, or medical diagnosis, care, or
treatment for symptoms of a communicable iliness that is the cause
of the public health emergency or to care for a family member for
those reasons.

When a public official, health authority of employer (of the
employee or the employee’s family member) determined the
employee's or employee’s family member’s presence on the job or
in the community would jeopardize the health of others because of
the individual’'s’ exposure to- or exhibiting symptoms of- the
communicable iliness that is the cause of the public health
emergency (whether diagnosed or not).

Care of a child or other family member when the individual’s child
care provider is unable due to a public health emergency, or if the



Policy GCC

child’s of family member’s school or place of care is closed by a
public health emergency (including if it is physically closed but
providing remote instruction).

e An employee’s inability to work because the employee has a health
condition that may increase susceptibility to or risk of a
communicable iliness that is the cause of the public health
emergency.

After the four-week period following a public health emergency, any
remaining public health emergency leave time will be removed from the
employee’s leave total.

In the event that state or federal orders supersede these provisions,
such orders will govern if warranted. This policy and any
accompanying regulations should be read and understood in
conjunction with the entirety of the Colorado Healthy Families and
Workplaces Act. Any definitions, requirements, or details of the
CHFWA shall supersede this policy.

If PTO leave is to be used for a serious health condition, the birth or care of
a newly-born child, the placement for adoption or foster care of a child,
or to care for a covered military service member, certification will be
required pursuant to the Windsor Charter Academy’s FMLA policy.
Accumulated PTO leave must be used concurrently as part of the staff
member's FMLA leave upon physician certification.

Accumulated PTO leave balances must be used concurrently with
parental leave.

If employment is terminated before the employment agreement has been
fulfilled, an adjustment will be made to PTO on a prorated basis based on
the days scheduled versus the days worked. Accumulated PTO will be paid
at the employee daily rate upon separation of employment for those that
have been employed for more than three years. For those employees that
separate for three years or less, accumulated PTO will be paid at the
substitute teacher rate.

Windsor Charter Academy will retain records for each employee for a two-
year period, documenting hours worked, paid sick leave accrued, and paid
sick leave used. Windsor Charter Academy will provide documentation of
the current amount of paid leave employees have (1) available for use, and
(2) already used during the current benefit year, including any



Policy GCC

supplemental public health emergency leave. Information may be
requested once per month or when the need for paid sick leave arises.

Windsor Charter Academy will not require disclosure of details relating to
domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking or the details of an employee's
or an employee's family member's health information as a condition of
providing paid sick leave. Any health or safety information possessed by
Windsor Charter Academy regarding an employee or employee's family
member will be maintained on a separate form and in a separate file from
other personnel information; be treated as confidential medical records;
and not be disclosed except to the affected employee or with the express
permission of the affected employee.

Use of PTO for a reason qualifying as sick and safety leave will not be
counted as an “absence” that may result in termination or any other kind of
adverse action. An employee will not be required to find a substitute or job
coverage when taking paid leave for a reason qualifying as sick and safety
leave. If an employee separates from employment and is rehired within six
months after the separation, the employee will have reinstated any paid
sick leave (up to a maximum of 48 hours) that the employee had accrued
but not used during the employee's previous employment.

. Parental Leave of Absence

Parental leave of absence is available to all full-time personnel.
Parental leave may be taken to provide care for a newly born,
adopted or foster- placed child.

Parental leave of absences are unpaid and intfended to supplement
leave available under the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA).
Accumulated PTO leave must be used concurrently with parental leave
of absence.

Parental leave of absence may be granted for a maximum of one
school year; however, return date shall be designated as the beginning
of a semester.

When a staff member returns to duty from a parental leave of absence of
one year or less, the employee will be reassigned to their previous
position. Salary, position and unused accrued PTO leave earned prior to
the leave of absence shall be retained. Staff employment status as
defined in CRS 22-63- 101 will not be altered as a result of this leave.



Policy GCC

A staff member requesting parental leave shall submit a written request to
the Executive Director at least 30 calendar days prior to the
commencement of the leave. The request shall be accompanied by a
physician’s statement giving the expected date of delivery.

The beginning date and length of parental leave shall be determined by
the employee and his/her supervisor, subject to approval by the Executive
Director.

An employee whose parental leave extends over the summer months
and who expects to return for the opening of school shall notify Windsor
Charter Academy of their intent to return by April 1 preceding the
ensuing school year.

. Worker’'s Compensation Benefits

Employees temporarily absent from work and unable to perform their
duties as a result of a work-related injury for which they are eligible for
worker's compensation benefits, will be paid their full salary (until the
individual employee’s PTO leave is exhausted) less the amount of any
worker's compensation payment benefits, or awards made for temporary
disabilities due to said injury, during the period of such temporary
absence from the date of said injury. If the employee is entitled to any
PTO leave benefits from Windsor Charter Academy in addition to that
employee’s salary, the amount of the additional PTO leave benefits shall
also be reduced by the amount of any worker’'s compensation received
by the employee. Employees receiving worker's compensation benefits
are not eligible to use PTO leave bank time.

The Executive Board shall have the right to have such employee
examined by a physician designated by the Board to assist in determining
the length of fime the employee is temporarily unable to perform duties,
and that the disability is attributable to the injury involved.

. Family and Medical Leave

Eligible staff are entitled to unpaid leave under the Federal Family Medical
Leave Act (FMLA). The conditions for such leave are outlined in School
Policy GBGF.



Policy GCC

Windsor Charter Academy Executive
Board Adopted: May 2001

August 2007

September 2009

June 2010

February 2016

December 2020

June 2022

May 2023

February 2024

Legal References
Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 and Implementing Regulations

Cross References
GBGF Family Medical Leave



6.2.2 POLICY

Memorandum To: Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board

From: Dr. Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Policy JICA Dress Code

Agenda ltem: 6.2.1

Pertinent Background Information: The Executive Director met with administrative tfeams across the

three schools. The administration shared a need for additional clarity
in the dress code in an effort to more easily reinforce the policy. The
following are some of the changes:
e Language consistent across schools, when applicable
e Language changed from Free Dress Day to Firebird Dress Day
for clarity—special days are not a free-for-all day; they are
days where clear parameters are set on what Firebird Dress
Day entails
e Dress code for different dances was combined into one
dance category

The policy reflects the Executive Board's requests on first read.

Financial Considerations: NA

Recommendation(s): It is the recommendation to the Executive Board to approve
Policy JICA Dress Code on second read.

Attachments: Policy JICA Dress Code




Policy JICA

DRESS CODE

A student’s appearance has an impact on his/her attitude, behavior, and learning. Students at Windsor Charter Academy
shall dress appropriately to show a high degree of personal respect and character. Student dress shall be a direct reflection
of the level of character and respect representative of Windsor Charter Academy. The guidelines set forth are meant to
allow students the ability to wear clothing to Windsor Charter Academy with a higher level of flexibility, while maintaining a
high sense of personal respect for appearance and professionalism. Not all fashions worn outside the school are
appropriate for Windsor Charter Academy. At all times, administration reserves the right to require students to modify their
dress if clothing is deemed inappropriate, oris a distraction to learning. A student found in repeated violation of the dress
code will be subject to review by his/her parents/guardians, the administration and Executive Board as to appropriate
disciplinary action. Suspension is a valid form of discipline for chronic dress code violations.

If at any time a student is not able to comply completely with the dress code due to medical needs, a written note from a
physician is required. A conference with the student, guardian/parent, and teacher/principal will be held to determine the
best way to honor the dress code and remain comfortable and healthy. If, at any time, a student is not able to comply
completely with the dress code due to religious beliefs, a conference with the student, guardian/parent, and
teacher/principal will be held to determine the best way to honor the dress code as well as the individual’s religion.
Administration, reserves the right o deem a student’s attire a dress code violation.



Policy JICA

Elementary

Middle

High

General Guidelines

All clothing, jewelry and accessories must be modest.

Clothing must conceal undergarments.

Wording or imagery must not convey messages that are sexual, racist, obscene or that are suggestive of
gangs, drugs, tobacco, alcohol, violence or death.

Dresses or tops are not to have bare midriffs or cling to the body.
Shorts, dresses, or skirts must be of modest length. The length must meet or exceed that of the middle knuckle
of the longest finger when standing with arms at the side. This rule applies to the natural flow of the

dress/shorts.

No backless, spaghetti strap, strapless, cold shoulder, or halter-type dresses or tops.
Dresses and tops with plunging necklines are not permitted. Plunging necklines are defined as necklines that
fall below the line from armpit to armpit.

Bottom garments must be worn at the waist and should not be saggy or baggy.

Tops

Solid colors: navy blue, light blue,
green, white and grey, including
heathered colors.

Short or long-sleeved classic
polo style shirt, turtlenecks,
and mock tfurtlenecks.

Dress code compliant shirts
must be worn under all
exterior tops including
hoodies, zip up fleeces,
sweatshirts, sweaters, or
sweater vests,

Oxfords and Peter Pan shirts
must be solid white only.
Shirts must always be
completely tucked in, except
on free dress days.
Pre-approved WCA spirit
clothing tops may be worn
any day of the week.

Logos no larger than a credit
card on all tops including
sweatshirts, hoodies and zip-

Colors: any solid color, Including
heathered colors.

Short or long-sleeved classic
polo style shirt, button-down
shirts with collars, turtlenecks,
and mock turtlenecks.

Dress code compliant shirts
must be worn under all
exterior tops including
hoodies, zip up fleeces,
sweatshirts, sweaters, or
sweater vests.

Shirts must always be
completely tucked in, except
on Firebird Dress days.
Pre-approved WCA spirit
clothing tops may be worn
any day of the week.

Logos no larger than a credit
card on all tops including
sweatshirts, hoodies and zip-
up fleeces; only one logo per
top.

Shirt sleeves must have
material beyond the shoulder
seam and may not have
holes, windows, be torn or
ripped.

If atopis sheer, a top that
meets dress code guidelines
must be worn underneath
Hoods may not be worn in
the building.




Policy JICA

up fleeces; only one logo per
top.

e Hoods may not be worn
inside the building.

e Sweatshirts, hoodies, and zip-
up fleeces are permitted
anytime.

e Hoods may not be worn
inside the building.

e Sweatshirts, hoodies, and zip-
up fleeces are permitted
anytime.

Bottoms

Pants & Capris
Solid colors: navy blue, khaki, grey,
and black.

e Bottom garments should not

have holes or be frayed.

o No denim.

e No athletic wear.

o No pajamas.

Skirts, Skorts & Shorts
Solid colors: navy blue, khaki, grey, or
black

Pattern: blue gold plaid (Can be
purchased from French Toast online).

Leggings
Solid colors: navy blue, grey, black,
or white.

e lLeggings are not fo be worn
alone. They must be worn
with shorts, skirts, dresses, or
jumpers.

Colors: navy blue, khaki, grey and
black.

¢ Bottom garments should not
have holes or be frayed.

o No denim.

e Tights and mesh leggings are
not to be worn alone.
Leggings must be worn with a
top that covers the buttocks.
Midriff should not be visible.

o No sweatpants except during
Firebird Dress Day.

e No athletic wear except
during PE.

o No pajamas.

Bottom garments should not
have holes or be frayed
(except for Firebird Dress Day;
holes must follow the middle
knuckle longest finger rule).
No athletic wear except
during PE or free-dress day.
Tights and mesh leggings are
not to be worn alone.
Leggings must be worn with a
top that covers the buttocks.
Midriff should not be visible.
No pajamas.

Jumpers & Dresses

Polo Dresses
Solid colors: navy blue, light blue,
green, white and grey. No denim.

Jumpers
Solid colors: navy blue, or khaki

Pattern: blue gold plaid (Can be
purchased from French Toast online).

Polo Dresses
Solid colors: any solid colors.

Jumpers
Solid colors: navy blue, or khaki. No
denim.

Pattern: blue gold plaid (Can be
purchased from French Toast online).

Dresses or skirts that are sheer
must have an under-layer
that is not sheer and meets
dress code guidelines for
length.




Policy JICA

Jackets & Outerwear

Winter jackets, coats, hats,
gloves, mittens, ear warmers,
jean jackets, bandanas, and
sunglasses may not be worn
inside the building.

Jackets and outerwear
should be labeled with
student name.

Winter jackets, coats, hats,
gloves, mittens, ear warmers,
jean jackets, bandanas, and
sunglasses may not be worn
inside the building.

No personal blankets are
allowed in the classrooms.

Winter jackets, coats, hats,
gloves, mittens, ear warmers,
bandanas, and sunglasses
may not be worn inside the
building.

No personal blankets are
allowed in the classrooms.

Hair e Hair must be of a natural o Must be of a natural color, Must be of a natural color,
color. including facial hair. including facial hair.
Shoes e No flip flops. e No flip flops, except for free No flip flops, except for free

No slippers, moccasins or
shoes with wheels on the
bottom.

dress day.

No slippers, moccasins or
shoes with wheels on the
bottom.

dress day.
No slippers or shoes with
wheels on the bofttom.

Jewelry & Accessories

Piercing allowed only in the
ears.
Scarves are allowed.

Piercing are allowed only on
the ears. All other piercings
must be removed during
school hours and during
school functions or replaced
with a clear stud.

No spikes or chains.

Scarves are allowed.

Piercing are allowed only on
the ears. All other piercings
must be removed during
school hours and during
school functions or replaced
with a clear stud.

No spikes or chains.

Formal Dress Uniform
The formal dress uniform
is mandatory for certain
functions to be
determined by WCA
including special
occasions, field trips,
pictures, efc.

Tops: White oxford shirt, Peter
Pan collar, long or short
sleeve
Bottoms:
o Navy blue pants, dress
shorts, skirt or jumper.
o Skirts and jumpers may
be blue gold plaid
from French Toast
online.
o Leggings and tights
must be blue or white.
Approved tie or crossover
tie—blue gold plaid from

Tops: White oxford shirt, Peter
Pan collar, long or short
sleeve

Bottoms: navy blue, khaki,
grey and black

Approved tie or crossover
tie—blue gold plaid from
French Toast online.

Blue or white sweater vest,
crew neck sweater, or
cardigan (opfional).




Policy JICA

French Toast online.

Blue sweater vest, crew neck
sweater, or cardigan
(optional).

Firebird Dress Day

Tops and bottoms that
adhere fo the general
guidelines

A sweaftshirt or hoodie with a
logo bigger than a credit
card

Athletic wear

Jeans that do not have holes
or are frayed

Baseball hats

Tops and bottoms that
adhere o the general
guidelines

A sweaftshirt or hoodie with a
logo bigger than a credit
card

Athletic wear

Jeans that do not have holes
or are frayed

Baseball hats

Jeans Day Jeans may be worn on Friday e Jeans may be worn on Friday
for $1.00 with the proceeds for $1.00 with the proceeds
going to fund student going to fund student
activities. activities.

The last Friday of the month is o The last Friday of the month is
“Free Jeans Day,"” students do “Free Jeans Day,"” students do
not have to pay to wear not have to pay to wear
jeans. jeans.

If the Friday coincides with a o If the Friday coincides with a
Firebird Dress Day, there is no Firebird Dress Day, there is no
charge to wear jeans. charge to wear jeans.

Denim shorts and skirts are e Denim shorts and skirts are
permitted. permitted.

Jeans should not have holes e Jeans should not have holes
or be frayed. or be frayed.

Game Day e Parficipating athletes for

school-sanctioned events
may wear their team
jerseys/team shirts for either
WCA or for their local middle
school teams. Club team
jerseys/team shirts are not
allowed.

Pants, shorts, skirts, and skorts,




Policy JICA

must comply with dress code.

P.E. Classes

Students can wear athletic
shorts/pants during athletic
elective courses.

Students can wear athletic
shorts/pants during athletic
elective courses.

Scouting & Military
Uniforms

Students who are
participating in scouting
programs may wear their
uniform on meeting days.

Students who are
participating in scouting
programs may wear their
uniform on meeting days.
Students who are part of a
military program may wear
their military uniforms.

Students who are
participating in scouting
programs may wear their
uniform on meeting days.
Students who are part of
military programs may wear
their military uniforms.

Dances

Clothing should follow the
normal WCA High School
Dress Code.

Students may dress
alternatively if there is a
specific dance theme but
they must follow the
guidelines outlined for the
event as approved by
administration.

Shirt, tops and blouses must
conceal chest and sides.

If shirt fop is sheer, a top that
meets dress code guidelines
must be worn underneath.
Dresses or shirts are not to
have bare midriff; should not
see skin when standing.
Backless dresses may not be
cut below the natural bra
line.

Dresses with plunging
necklines are not permitted.
All necklines must fully cover
below the natural bra line
(armpit to armpit).

Dresses may be spogheﬁi

Clothing should follow the
normal WCA High School
Dress Code.

Students may dress
alternatively if there is a
specific dance theme but
they must follow the
guidelines outlined for the
event as approved by
administration.

Shirt, tops and blouses must
conceal chest and sides.

If shirt fop is sheer, a top that
meets dress code guidelines
must be worn underneath.
Dresses or shirts are not to
have bare midriff; should not
see skin when standing.
Backless dresses may not be
cut below the natural bra
line.

. Dresses with plunging
necklines are not permitted.
All necklines must fully cover
below the natural bra line
(armpit to armpit).

Dresses may be spogheﬁi




Policy JICA

strap, strapless, cold shoulder,
or halter-type if they meet the
neckline requirement.

Dresses or tops with sheer
panels, lacing, or cut-outs/
slits on any part of the bodice
that reveal bare skin
underneath (tear drop, slits,
etc.) are not allowed.

strap, strapless, cold shoulder,
or halter-type if they meet the
neckline requirement.

Dresses or tops with sheer
panels, lacing, or cut-outs/
slits on any part of the

bodice that reveal bare skin
underneath (tear drop, slits,
etc.) are not allowed.

Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board
August 2000
May 2001

June 2004
January 2006
March 2008
December 2009
October 2010
September 2011
September 2013
January 2015
April 2015

June 2016
December 2017
December 2018
October 2020
March 2022
January 2024



6.3 FINANCIALS

Memorandum To: Windsor Charter Academy Executive Board

From: SarahGennie Colazio, Director of Finance & HR

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: November & December 2023 Financials

Agenda ltem: 6.3

Pertinent Background Information: The Finance Committee reviewed the November and December

2023 financials.

Financial Considerations: The recommended November and December 2023 financials show
that Windsor Charter Academy is on frack for its 2023-2024 budget.

Recommendation(s): It is the recommendation of the Finance Committee to approve the
November & December 2023 financials.

Attachments: November & December 2023 Financials




Committee
Donna James, Board Treasurer and Chair

John Feyen, Board Member Paige Adams, Member
Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director Maftt Meuli, Member
SarahGennie Colazio, Finance Director Sara Bakula, Member-absent

Lauren Miller, Business Manager~ attends as a resource to the Finance Committee

Agenda 11.15.23

Meeting called to order 4:02pm

1. Review October Financials
a. Rev & Exp
Balance Sheet
Student Fund Financials
Credit Card Statement
Purchases Detail (Check Debit Register)

0o 00O

Motion to approve October financials by Sara, second by Donna, motion passes

unanimously.

2. Review 2023-2024 Proposed Amended Budget
a. Motion to approve amended budget by Matt, second by Donna, motion passes

unanimously.

3. Next Meeting Wednesday December 13, 4:00pm.

Meeting adjourned 4:49pm

Windsor Charter Academy Schools 970-833-5190
810 Automation Drive, Windsor, CO 80550 www.windsorcharteracademy.org



Committee
Donna James, Board Treasurer and Chair

John Feyen, Board Member Paige Adams, Member
Rebecca Teeples, Executive Director Maftt Meuli, Member
SarahGennie Colazio, Finance Director Sara Bakula, Member-absent

Lauren Miller, Business Manager~ attends as a resource to the Finance Committee

Agenda 1.17.24

Meeting called to order at 4:01pm.

1. Review December Financials
a. Rev & Exp
Balance Sheet
Student Fund Financials
Credit Card Statement
Purchases Detail (Check Debit Register)

0 a0 0

Motion to approve the December financials by Sara, second by Paige, motion

passed unanimously.

2. Next Meeting Wednesday February 21st, 4:00pm.

Meeting adjourned at 4:43pm.

Windsor Charter Academy Schools 970-833-5190
810 Automation Drive, Windsor, CO 80550 www.windsorcharteracademy.org



2023-2024 Financial Highlights~ December 2023

Total GF Revenue is $14,103,987 (40.03%)

PPR is at expected

Interest is nearly double planned budget
Fees are at 96%

@)
@)
O
o Fundraising is higher than projected

Total GF Expenses are $12,642,806 (36.47%)
o Expenses are running at expected
o Insurance, curriculum, testing are front loaded expenditures
o Medical expenses are running lower than expected

o Firebird Facility Expenditures in total: $6,522,988
= Constfruction Costs: $5,213,750
= Architect/Design Costs: $458,882
= Owner's Rep Costs: $69,230
=  Permits/Fees: $599,719
= All other costs: $181,406
=  Reimbursements are within 3-5 days of request

Balance Sheet Notes

o GF Checking Account Balance: $ 2,926,499
Health Insurance Checking Balance: $435,721
COLOTRUST Investment Balance: $3,914,355
FirstBank Savings: $ 608,822
SF Checking Account Balance: $ 253,570

o
o
o
o

As of 12/31/23~ Days Cash on Hand: 164
Check-Debit Register Notes (Reviewed monthly in detail by FC)
o Checksin the 1000 range are general fund
o Checksinthe 10111 range are actual medical costs
o Checks in the 90000 range are student fund
o Issuances beginning with a date (22821111) are auto pays or debits
»  American Fidelity, UMR, Delta, Lincoln, Eyemed, OptumRX are
benefit payments
» jsolved, PERA, Security Benefit represent payroll items
» Voided checks represent items over 12 months old

Expenditure

Our projected net surplus is $566,523 This is $425,159 above our required debt service
coverage of $141,361.
This keeps us within our required 1.10x debt service coverage, at 1.40x.



_Rev and Exp as of 12.31.23 Page 1 of 4

Expense on & PO Date Range: 7/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Printed: 1/17/2024 3:43 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1500 Earnings on Investments
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1500 Earnings on Investments 113,542.64 57,502.00 (56,040.64) 197.46
1700  Pupil Activities 80,940.00 84,186.00 3,246.00 96.14
1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources 4,871,050.47 16,130,546.00 11,259,495.53 30.20
3000 Revenue from State Sources 167,850.00 167,850.00 0.00 100.00
3900 Other Revenue From State Sources 256,614.15 673,425.00 416,810.85 38.11
5200 Interfund Transfers 0.00 1,011,000.00 1,011,000.00 0.00
5600 Direct Allocations 8,613,989.78 17,110,488.00 8,496,498.22 50.34
I Revenue 14,103,987.04  35,234,997.00 21,131,009.96 40,03 * AccountType
0100  Salaries 4,037,577.43 9,347,768.00 5,310,190.57 43.19
0200  Employee Benefits 1,481,783.43 3,764,444.00 2,282,660.57 39.36
0300 Purchased Professional and Technical 47,587.48 118,691.00 71,103.52 40.09
Services
0400 Purchased Property Services 939,254.06 1,980,528.00 1,041,273.94 47.42
0500  Other Purchased Services 919,530.45 1,825,665.00 906,134.55 50.37
0600  Supplies 331,700.52 655,980.36 324,279.84 50.57
0700  Property 4,818,221.26 16,862,013.00 12,043,791.74 28.57
0800  Other Objects 47,151.48 113,381.00 66,229.52 41.59
0900 Other Uses of Funds 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00) 0.00
X  Expense 12,642,806.11 34,668,470.36 22,025,664.25 36.47 * Account Type
11 Charter School (1,461,180.93) (566,526.64) __ 89465429 _ 257.92  Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

_Rev and Exp as of 12.31.23 Page 2 of 4

Expense on & PO Date Range: 7/1/2023 to 12/31/2023
Printed: 1/17/2024 3:43 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Food Service Fund 21
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1600 Food Services
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1600 Food Services 1,392.86 0.00 (1,392.86) 0.00
1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources 18,246.50 37,000.00 18,753.50 49.31
3100 Categorical Revenue 3,870.43 0.00 (3,870.43) 0.00
3900 Other Revenue From State Sources 394,399.85 955,323.99 560,924.14 41.28
5200 Interfund Transfers 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00) 0.00
I Revenue 437,909.64 992,323.99 554,414.35 4443 * AccountType
0100  Salaries 147,531.46 311,283.44 163,751.98 47.39
0200 Employee Benefits 68,888.23 150,343.16 81,454.93 45.82
0300  Purchased Professional and Technical (15.62) 0.00 15.62 0.00
Services
0400 Purchased Property Services 236.53 1,000.00 763.47 23.65
0500 Other Purchased Services 14,926.07 47,750.00 32,823.93 31.26
0600  Supplies 177,131.02 327,642.99 150,511.97 54.06
0700 Property (5,193.45) 1,600.00 6,793.45 -324.59
0800  Other Objects 42,429.11 92,750.00 50,320.89 45.75
X  Expense 445,933.35 932,369.59 486,436.24 47.83 * Account Type
21 Food Service Fund 802371 (59,954.40) (67978.11) _  -13.38 Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Page 3 of 4
_Rev and Exp as of 12.31.23 Expense on & PO Date Range: 7/1/2023 to 12/31/2023
Printed: 1/17/2024 3:43 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Pupil Activity Fund 23
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources 392,122.40 0.00 (392,122.40) 0.00
I Revenue 392,122.40 0.00 (392,122.40) 0.00 * Account Type
0600  Supplies 152,595.94 312,979.58 160,383.64 48.76
X Expense 152,595.94 312,979.58 160,383.64 4876 * Account Type
23 Pupil Activity Fund (239,526.46) 312,979.58 552,506.04 -76.53 Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

_Rev and Exp as of 12.31.23 Page 4 of 4

Expense on & PO Date Range: 7/1/2023 to 12/31/2023
Printed: 1/17/2024 3:43 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Building Corporation 61
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1500 Earnings on Investments
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1500 Earnings on Investments 67,072.41 100,800.00 33,727.59 66.54
1900  Other Revenue from Local Sources 694,333.28 1,485,213.00 790,879.72 46.75
2000 Revenue from Intermediate Sources 3,409.38 15,000.00 11,590.62 22.73
I Revenue 764,815.07 1,601,013.00 836,197.93 47.77 * Account Type
0700  Property 0.00 525,000.00 525,000.00 0.00
0800  Other Objects 887,625.19 1,464,270.00 576,644.81 60.62
0900  Other Uses of Funds 0.00 115,800.00 115,800.00 0.00
X Expense 887,625.19 2,105,070.00 1,217,444.81 42,17 * Account Type
61  Building Corporation 122,810.12 504,057.00 381,246.88 24.36 Fund
Report Total: 1,569,873.56 (190,555.54) (1,760,429.10) __ -823.84

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 1/16/2024 10:25 AM
Windsor Charter Academy

Charter School 11

Page 1 of 4
Report as of: 12/31/2023

M.T.D. Activity

Account Class 8100
Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

Y.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets

8100
Fixed Assets

8200
Liabilities

7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

6100

1

Bingo Checking Acct

General Fund Checking 1stBANK
Health Insurance Checking 1stBank

COLOTRUST Account
Savings 1stBANK
Savings 1stBANK- CC
MSHS Petty Cash
PTC/Booster Petty Cash
Food Service Petty Cash
Due From Food Service
Current Assets

Construction in progress
Fixed Assets

Accounts Payable

Rental Deposits Liability
Accrued Salaries

BOCES Tuition Deduction
Deferred Grant Revenue
PERA & Life Liab
Health/Dental/Vision Liab
Liabilities

Tabor Reserve
Unreserved Fund Balance

Gen Fund Net Income/Loss
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Charter School

551.11 0.00 551.11
1,803,256.88 1,123,243.10 2,926,499.98
626,925.05 (191,203.99) 435,721.06
3,895,897.26 18,458.11 3,914,355.37
445,734 .45 60,951.11 506,685.56
101,935.01 202.47 102,137.48
82.21 0.00 82.21
18.56 0.00 18.56
133.00 0.00 133.00
272,364.82 41,855.29 314,220.11
7,146,898.35 1,053,506.09 8,200,404.44
1,458,328.93 0.00 1,458,328.93
1,458,328.93 0.00 1,458,328.93
(90,438.35) 46,406.33 (44,032.02)
(800.00) 0.00 (800.00)
(9,006.75) (114.91) (9,121.66)
4,200.00 (525.00) 3,675.00
(11,171.94) 0.00 (11,171.94)
451 0.32 4.83
(78,005.43) (15,604.62) (93,610.05)
(185,217.96) 30,162.12 (155,055.84)
(459,000.00) 0.00 (459,000.00)
(7,583,496.60) 0.00 (7,583,496.60)
(377,512.72) (1,083,668.21) (1,461,180.93)
(8,420,009.32) (1,083,668.21) (9,503,677.53)
0.00 0.00 0.00

11-950-00-0000-8101-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-31-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-31-0000-8141-000-0000
*  Account Class

11-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000-9393
* Account Class

11-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7461-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7471-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7482-000-0000-9393
11-950-04-0000-7471-000-0000
11-950-05-0000-7471-000-0000
*  Account Class

11-950-00-0000-6721-000-0000

11-950-00-0000-6770-000-0000

11-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
*  Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 1/16/2024 10:25 AM
Windsor Charter Academy

Food Service Fund 21

Page 2 of 4
Report as of: 12/31/2023

Y.T.D. Activity

Account Class 8100

Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

M.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets
8100
Liabilities
7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.
6100
21

Food Service Checking 1stBANK
Accounts Receivable Food Service
Current Assets

Accounts Payable- Food Service

Due to GF

TITAN Account Bal Liability- Food Service
Liabilities

Food Services Unreserved Fund Balance
Food Services Net Income/Loss
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Food Service Fund

175,811.73 (38,124.44) 137,687.29
166,158.35 46,067.45 212,225.80
341,970.08 7,943.01 349,913.09
(21,587.53) 16,445.84 (5,141.69)

(272,364.86) (41,855.29) (314,220.15)
(23,134.56) 22.00 (23,112.56)

(317,086.95) (25,387.45) (342,474.40)
(15,462.40) 0.00 (15,462.40)

(9,420.73) 17,444.44 8,023.71
(24,883.13) 17,444.44 (7,438.69)
0.00 0.00 0.00

21-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
21-950-31-0000-8153-000-0000
*  Account Class

21-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000

21-950-31-0000-7402-000-0000-9393

21-950-31-0000-7481-000-0000-9393
*  Account Class

21-950-00-0000-6770-000-0000
21-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
*  Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 1/16/2024 10:25 AM
Windsor Charter Academy

Page 3 of 4
Report as of: 12/31/2023

M.T.D. Activity

Pupil Activity Fund 23
Account Class 8100
Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

Y.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets
8100
Liabilities
7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.
6100
23

SF Checking 1stBank
SF Checking Arbiter Athletic
Current Assets

Bus Liab Due to GF
MSHS Activity Accts Payable
Liabilities

Activity Net Income/Loss

Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Pupil Activity Fund

263,024.49 (11,939.71) 251,084.78
3,790.81 (1,305.00) 2,485.81
266,815.30 (13,244.71) 253,570.59
(644.75) 492.50 (152.25)
(38,742.64) 24,850.76 (13,891.88)
(39,387.39) 25,343.26 (14,044.13)
(227,427.91) (12,098.55) (239,526.46)
(227,427.91) (12,098.55) (239,526.46)
0.00 0.00 0.00

23-950-00-0000-8100-000-0000
23-950-00-0000-8100-000-0000
*  Account Class

23-950-00-0000-7400-000-0000
23-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
*  Account Class

23-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
* Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 1/16/2024 10:25 AM
Windsor Charter Academy

Building Corporation 61
Account Class 8100

Description

Current Assets

8100
Fixed Assets

8200
Liabilities

7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

6100

61

Current Assets

Bldg Corp Gain on 2021 Refunding
Bldg Corp Reserve Fund-2020
Bldg Corp Interest Fund-2020

Bldg Corp Reserve Fund-2021
Bldg Corp Interest Fund-2021

Bldg Corp Principal Fund-2021
Current Assets

Bldg Corp Land-Elem

Bldg Corp Land-MSHS

Bldg Corp Water Shares 2017
Bldg Corp Building & Imp ELEM
Bldg Corp Building & Imp MSHS
Bldg Corp Accum Depr ELEM
Fixed Assets

Bldg Corp Premium on Bonds
Bldg Corp Loans Payable
Bldg Corp Accrued Interest
Liabilities

Bldg Corp Unreserved Fund Bal
Bldg Corp Net Income/Loss

Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Building Corporation

Report Total:

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

M.T.D. Activity

Y.T.D. Activity

(339,463.60) 0.00 (339,463.60)
1,391,996.83 (123.30) 1,391,873.53
133,547.85 38,574.08 172,121.93
982,047.83 4,145.98 986,193.81
173,178.98 49,210.43 222,389.41
104,984.03 34,153.08 139,137.11
2,446,291.92 125,960.27 2,572,252.19
692,451.00 0.00 692,451.00
1,060,000.00 0.00 1,060,000.00
92,000.00 0.00 92,000.00
9,172,903.94 0.00 9,172,903.94
14,261,329.03 0.00 14,261,329.03
(4,428,480.61) 0.00 (4,428,480.61)
20,850,203.36 0.00 20,850,203.36
(3,432,418.00) 0.00 (3,432,418.00)
(24,935,000.00) 0.00 (24,935,000.00)
(337,483.35) 0.00 (337,483.35)
(28,704,901.35) 0.00 (28,704,901.35)
5,159,635.68 0.00 5,159,635.68
248,770.39 (125,960.27) 122,810.12
5,408,406.07 (125,960.27) 5,282,445.80
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

*

*

*

*

Page 4 of 4
Report as of: 12/31/2023

State Account Number

61-950-00-5100-8193-000-0000

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8232-000-0000
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-7443-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-7451-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-7455-000-0000
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-6720-000-0000
61-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 1 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
24 Hour Sign Language Services
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Safety committee sign language 11/30/23 4141 150.00
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Education committee sign language 12/7/23 4173 200.00
Total for 24 Hour Sign Language Services $350.00
Ace Hardware WCA
11.950.22.2220.0737.000.0000 Angle grinder tool 4191 142.49
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0007 Facility staff Christmas gifts: mug ramblers 4191 175.00
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Glass cleaner and wood polish 4191 143.68
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Dec materials for repairs 4191 20.65
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Dec materials for repairs 4191 33.30
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Dec materials for repairs 4191 161.97
Total for Ace Hardware WCA $677.09
Advanced Medical Imaging
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10796 166.92
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10794 221.43
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10795 26.40
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10797 84.30
Total for Advanced Medical Imaging $499.05
AED Everywhere Inc.
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 AED PROSense annual fee 4192 150.00
Total for AED Everywhere Inc. $150.00
Aims Community College
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 CPR Certifications 4158 342.00
Total for Aims Community College $342.00
Airgas USALLC
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Nov helium tank rental 4159 45.63
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Dec helium tank rental 4194 46.65
Total for Airgas USA LLC $92.28
American Fidelity
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Health/Dental/Vision Liab 122923111 3,750.36
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Health/Dental/Vision Liab 122923222 612.49
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Dec EE hsa liab 122923333 6,157.32
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 hsa er dec 122923333 8,900.00
11-901-31-3100-0200-000-0000 FS hsa ER dec 122923333 400.00
Total for American Fidelity $19,820.17
Anderson, Kami
11.950.11.0020.0150.201.0000 HS internship program fall stipend 4174 2,900.00
Total for Anderson, Kami $2,900.00
Apple, Inc.
11.950.22.2220.0734.000.0000 Staff Macbook w/ 3 year warranty 4160 2,844.00
Total for Apple, Inc. $2,844.00
Associates in Family Medicine
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10788 302.73
Total for Associates in Family Medicine $302.73

Banner Health Physicians Colorado LLC

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 2 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Banner Health Physicians Colorado LLC - (Continued)
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Oct-Dec athletic trainer services 4143 1,625.00
Total for Banner Health Physicians Colorado LLC $1,625.00
Bimbo Bakeries USA
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 ES bread purchase 500122 65.80
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 MSHS bread purchase 500122 148.05
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 ES bread purchase 500134 82.25
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 MSHS bread purchase 500134 21714
Total for Bimbo Bakeries USA $513.24
Brooms N More Inc
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Toilet paper 4161 234.30
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Paper towels 4161 301.20
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Small gloves 4161 92.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Large gloves 4161 92.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 XL gloves 4161 92.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Black trash liners 4161 225.60
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Fulleroso 4175 261.28
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Black trash liners 4175 225.60
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Paper towels 4175 301.20
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Medium gloves 4175 185.00
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Bleach 4175 59.90
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Paper towels 4175 301.20
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Toilet paper 4195 390.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Black trash liners 4195 225.60
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Paper towels 4195 301.20
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Large gloves 4195 89.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 XL gloves 4195 89.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Soap dispenser 4195 0.36
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Hand soap 4195 275.10
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Germicidal cleaner 4195 135.60
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Paper towels 4195 502.00
Total for Brooms N More Inc $4,382.14
Brown Property Services LLC
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Dec 23 owners rep services FF 4196 4,945.00
Total for Brown Property Services LLC $4,945.00
BSN Sports
23-901-3089 Girls® BB - Reversible Practice Jerseys 91222 1,661.63
23-901-3073 HS Boys" BB - Varsity Shooting Shirts 91222 854.55
Total for BSN Sports $2,516.18
Carol Vaughan Designs Architecture LLC
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0002 HS Remodel Expenses- design fees 4177 9,975.00
Total for Carol Vaughan Designs Architecture LLC $9,975.00
Carroll, Briella
23-901-3234 Nov-Dec news crew 1.5 hours 91226 21.00
Total for Carroll, Briella $21.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 3 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
CenturyLink
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec ES analog phone service 4178 165.42
Total for CenturyLink $165.42
CERULLO, LISA
21-950-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Supper with Santa catering: 5.5 hours 500123 137.50
Total for CERULLO, LISA $137.50
CobraHelp
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Dec cobra payment 4179 80.00
Total for CobraHelp $80.00
Colazio, Nadya
11.950.25.0030.0333.000.0000 annual health care disbursement mailing support 4180 100.00
Total for Colazio, Nadya $100.00
College Board
11.950.11.0020.0690.000.0001 PSAT/NMSQT testing 4162 89.90
11.950.11.0020.0690.000.0001 Payment for NMSQT 4162 246.60
Total for College Board $336.50
Comcast Cable
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec ES phone service 4118 651.87
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec MSHS phone service 4145 662.18
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec fiber internet 4181 3,409.05
Total for Comcast Cable $4,723.10
Computer Information Concepts Inc
11.950.23.2390.0515.000.0000 Infinite Campus 23-24 4146 20,300.00
Total for Computer Information Concepts Inc $20,300.00
Croissant Cattle Company
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Ground beef 500107 (2,578.80)
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Local Stew meat 500107 (540.00)
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Local Beef Patties 500107 (2,792.40)
Total for Croissant Cattle Company ($5,911.20)
Croissant Farms Inc.
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Ground beef 500124 2,578.80
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Local Stew meat 500124 540.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Local Beef Patties 500124 2,792.40
Total for Croissant Farms Inc. $5,911.20
Croissant, James
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Whole cow 236.lbs patties .95 extra per Ib 500139 3,162.15
Total for Croissant, James $3,162.15
CTL Thompson Incorporated
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 testing 11.13.23 to0 12.15.23 4198 6,306.50
Total for CTL Thompson Incorporated $6,306.50
Davison, Jeannine
21-950-31-3100-0430-000-0000 Mileage reimbursement: For trips on 8/4, 9/6, 11/9 500135 183.40
Total for Davison, Jeannine $183.40

Dellapina, Carson

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 4 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Dellapina, Carson - (Continued)
23-901-3234 Nov-Dec news crew 18 hours 91227 252.00
Total for Dellapina, Carson $252.00
Delta Dental of Colorado
11.950.11.0020.0250.00.0000 Dec Benefits- Dental 4120 4,655.08
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Dec dental insurance 500117 240.78
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Dec dental insurance 4120 2,199.09
Total for Delta Dental of Colorado $7,094.95
Diversified Underground Inc.
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Dec fiber locates for Firebird facility 4200 360.00
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec fiber locates 4200 270.00
Total for Diversified Underground Inc. $630.00
Division of Oil and Public Safety
11.901.26.2620.0435.000.0000 MSHS annual elevator permit fee 4182 30.00
11.901.26.2620.0435.000.0000 ES annual elevator permit fee 4182 30.00
Total for Division of Oil and Public Safety $60.00
Dohn Construction, Inc.
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Pay app #6 work through Nov 2023 4156 1,315,952.66

Total for Dohn Construction, Inc.

$1,315,952.66

Duhon, Caleb
23-901-3234 Nov-Dec news crew 10.5 hours 91228 147.00
Total for Duhon, Caleb $147.00
Elite Awards and Trophies
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Open PO for yearly purchases/name tags 4183 22.75
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Open PO for yearly purchases/name tags 4183 7.25
Total for Elite Awards and Trophies $30.00
EON Office
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 No. 10 Double Window Envelopes 4163 109.46
23-901-3226 MS Circuits - AA Batteries 91229 18.98
Total for EON Office $128.44
Fickbohm, Robert
11.950.11.0020.0150.201.0000 HS girls™ volleyball assistant coach stipend 4184 100.00
Total for Fickbohm, Robert $100.00
FirstBank
11.950.11.0010.0811.000.0000 Dec activity charges 1229238030 50.00
11.950.00.0000.1990.000.0000 2023 credit card cash rewards 4218 (4,651.43)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Personal purchase- Baldwin 4218 5.79
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Fuel for gas cans 4218 11.40
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Credit: milk return 500146 (21.21)
21-950-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Food purchase for catering 500146 101.72
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500146 50.11
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Food Serv Supplies 500146 314.86
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Food Serv Supplies 500146 208.87
21-950-31-3100-0440-000-0000 Dec storage rental 500146 69.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500146 499.66
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Page 5 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)

21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Monthly membership fee 500146 99.00
21-950-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Hot cocoa for ES event 500146 21.21
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500146 20.74
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Food Serv Vending Expense 500146 284.42
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500146 124.67
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0008 Lip balm for Christmas gifts for staff 4218 51.87
21-950-31-3100-0614-000-0000 Waste from the garden 500146 13.00
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Food Serv Supplies 500146 23.50
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Food Serv Supplies 500146 19.93
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Personal purchase error: Davison 500146 68.67
23-901-3065 Picture prints from dances 91239 132.15
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4218 43.77
11.950.24.2400.0580.000.0000 Credit: partial reg fee refund for presenters 4218 (235.00)
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Coffee with the board 4218 14.91
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0000 HS leadership lunch 4218 70.15
23-901-3013 Teacher pay Teacher order 91239 3.76
23-901-3013 Teacher pay Teacher order 91239 4.84
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 Credit: return MS clay 4218 (360.31)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS clay order 4218 360.31
23-901-3077 MS cheer mats: Freight and processing fees 91239 975.14
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4218 85.59
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0001 Blue hanging folders 4218 8.46
11.901.11.2120.0600.000.0001 Classroom budget overage: Moran 4218 3.35
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4218 87.00
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4218 24.00
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4218 50.01
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0001 Indeed job posting 4218 420.39
11.950.11.0020.0253.00.0000 Dec Benefits- Vision 4218 649.75
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Dec vision insurance 500146 28.75
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Dec vision insurance 4218 207.42
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Dec FD ChatGPT subscription 4218 20.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS art: clay for art classes 4218 105.63
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS art: clay for art classes 4218 330.56
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS art: shipping for clay 4218 24.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci 50: foam cups for lab 4218 24.99
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci 50: resistance wire 4218 15.16
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci 50: lab materials 4218 96.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS VEX: repair/replacement for damaged equipment 4218 271.37
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Nov Mailchimp subscription 4218 47.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 ES Holiday Party 4218 1,295.50
23-901-3048 HS VEX: AFCEA Pikes Peak Classic 91239 510.00
23-901-3048 MS VEX: Rattler Roundup- SVVSD Altona MS 91239 229.50
23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 91239 143.52
11.950.11.2120.0600.000.0000 counseling support items 4218 46.99
11.950.11.0500.0600.000.0006 WIN Resources 4218 9.68
11.950.11.0500.0600.000.0006 WIN Resources 4218 6.19

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Page 6 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)

21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Poster frames 500146 274 .45
23-901-3065 Credit: return concession stand items 91239 (24.98)
11.950.20.2220.0890.000.0000 Staff Appreciation Gifts 4218 156.54
23-901-3231 books for media center 91239 262.14
23-901-3002 Spring Musical rights and fees 91239 1,490.00
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91239 44.86
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91239 57.46
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91239 10.17
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91239 65.04
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Christmas Decoration 4218 106.70
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Goodies/decor 4218 8.20
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Tissue Paper 4218 5.47
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Bags for Staff Gifts 4218 21.88
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0004 Balloons for Capstone Night 4218 8.20
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 557.38
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 167.69
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 258.36
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 35.55
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 43.02
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 19.95
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 19.95
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 33.53
23-901-3065 Concession Stand Restock 91239 19.95
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 HS Spanish: Vicini subscription 4218 59.88
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Portable tranport unit 4218 28.89
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Aspirin, triangle bandages, hair ties, ointment 4218 28.79
23-901-3065 Temporary Spirit Tattoos 91239 202.11
23-901-3003 Snacks for Finals Week 91239 45.98
23-901-3003 Snacks for Finals Week 91239 30.62
23-901-3003 Snacks for Finals Week 91239 267.81
23-901-3003 Snacks for Finals Week 91239 75.16
23-901-3028 NHS parents night out snacks 91239 95.07
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Firebird Water Bottles 4218 663.81
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 HS Sources of Strength Party 4218 104.27
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0001 filing crate, folders, contact paper for classroom 4218 61.75
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4218 2297
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4218 40.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4218 152.55
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4218 17.50
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4218 50.92
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 chicken for taco bar-staff 12 days of Christmas 4218 42.74
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 present labels 4218 3.59
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 tissue paper 4218 3.59
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 Christmas wrapping bows 4218 4.49
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 containers to package cookies for cookie exchange 4218 22.48
23-901-3043 Lego Robotics End of Season Bash: Popcorn Buffet 91239 68.60

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Page 7 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)

11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ Yearly memberships 4218 1,080.00
23-901-3048 Vex - pizza & miscellaneous for tourney on 12/2 91239 424.67
11.950.11.1200.0600.000.0003 Cable for monitor 4218 6.26
11.950.11.1200.0600.000.0003 Pencil sharpener 4218 24.99
11.950.11.1200.0600.000.0003 Clarinet stand 4218 9.89
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Craft Supplies for Teacher Christmas Activity 4218 98.22
23-901-3201 Christmas supplies ES sunshine 91239 58.68
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 Craft wood slices for Christmas ornaments 4218 23.34
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 brown acrylic paint for crafts 4218 1.22
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Constitutional Law Textbook 4218 127.32
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 HS Staff Gift for Christmas - Chargers 4218 378.91
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 chicken for taco bar 4218 150.35
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Sources of Strength Snacks 4218 106.88
23-901-3228 Cheeses, pickles, bread, juice, pate, etc. 91239 122.92
23-901-3228 Napkins, plates, etc. 91239 25.88
23-901-3226 Shipping 91239 8.95
23-901-3226 MS Circuits - Circuit Fans 91239 7.50
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Amazon Gift Cards 4218 115.00
23-901-3211 Aprons for Cooking Club 91239 48.06
11.950.11.1310.0600.000.0010 Stuffed mouses for lab 4218 50.20
23-901-3073 Meeker tournament foods/team culture 91239 150.45
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Fridge Thermometers - both schools 4218 21.69
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Subscription to the Coloradoan 4218 1.00
11.950.11.1310.0600.000.0002 Classroom Supplies/ Convocation 4218 75.21
23-901-3073 HS Boys' BB - Varsity - hotel for tournament 91239 1,035.00
23-901-3005 Candy Canes 91239 73.59
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Food for MS Sources of Strength Campaign 4218 70.38
23-901-3028 NHS holiday party supplies 91239 87.29
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-961 LifeVac Choking Device 4218 159.98
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Curtains for the finance director’s office 4218 90.90
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0004 CSIS conference: Fagler 4218 350.00
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0004 CSIS conference: Ridout 4218 350.00
11.950.11.0800.0600.000.0000 Speed Stacks | G5 Stackmat (Timer and Mat) 4218 36.70
11.950.11.0800.0600.000.0000 Speed Stacks | Sport Stacking Pro Competitor, Pro 4218 55.06
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Candy, ice packs, baggies, gauze 4218 92.44
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Saltine crackers 4218 22.99
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Gift cards for Holiday Party 4218 150.00
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0004 Gift Bags 4218 18.99
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0004 Christmas Ribbon 4218 13.99
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0004 500 wooden tiles 4218 12.49
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0004 Paint Sticks 4218 6.99
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0004 Shipping 4218 6.00
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 brushes for various art crafts throughout the year 4218 12.25
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 Parent Christmas craft 4218 6.18
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 Parent Christmas craft 4218 1.21
11.901.11.0010.0614.000.0005 Parent Christmas craft 4218 8.73

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Page 8 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 12 days of Christmas 4218 74.81
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 12 days of Christmas 4218 119.62
23-901-3220 HS CHEER - State Comp - Coaches’ Room Fee 91239 328.12
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96( Bandages for Go Buckets 4218 479.76
23-901-3003 Coffee Supplies - 12 Days 91239 64.30
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 US News & World Report Best Schools Award 4218 350.00
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 US News & World Report MS Badge 4218 350.00
11.950.22.2220.0738.000.0000 Desk and Cabinet for Admin Assistant 4218 214.86
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0000 Dec ChatGPT subscription 4218 20.00
11.950.22.2220.0430.000.0000 Replacement Macbook Battery 4218 125.38
11.950.22.2220.0430.000.0000 Replacement USB-C Charger Cable 4218 37.15
23-901-3235 Costume Club Supplies 91239 17.01
23-901-3235 Costume Club Supplies 91239 36.11
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Breakfast Burritos for 12 Days of Christmas 4218 203.00
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Cookies for 12 Days of Christmas 4218 16.07
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0003 Items for Firebird Assembly 4218 28.24
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Dec ChatGPT subscription 4218 20.00
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Locker parts 4218 61.50
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Vacuum 4218 499.00
23-901-3048 HS VEX: Summit Over Under VRC 91239 56.10
23-901-3048 HS VEX: Rumble in the Rockies event 91239 357.00
23-901-3048 HS VEX: Summit Over Under VRC 91239 56.10
23-901-3048 MS VEX: BVSD Summit MS Huskies Iditarod 91239 229.50
23-901-3048 HS VEX: Colorado VRC HS State 91239 255.00
23-901-3048 HS VEX: VRC Over Under Roosevelt HS 91239 102.00
23-901-3227 Textbook 91239 35.88
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 12 Days of Christmas Staff Breakfast 4218 159.93
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 MS Staff Holiday Party 4218 908.00
23-901-3003 Staff lunch 91239 200.00
23-901-3203 Staff lunch 91239 77.45
23-901-3203 Staff lunch 91239 30.00
23-901-3107 MS Cheer - Sweetheart Blast Comp Fee 91239 125.00
23-901-3037 HS Cheer - Sweetheart Blast Comp Fee 91239 250.00
23-901-3077 Credit: sales tax refund for MS cheer mats 91239 (74.39)
23-901-3077 MS Cheer - mats for practice 91239 855.00
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0008 Christmas gifts for staff 4218 958.56
23-901-3077 MS Cheer - mats for practice 91239 1,710.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Prize for Bingo/12 Days of Christmas 4218 20.00
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 MS Staff Holiday Party-Additional RSVP's 4218 76.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Baglels for HS PD on 12/21/23 4218 38.95
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Flowers for Dr. Bilotte 4218 90.00
Total for FirstBank $24,191.15
Folks Farm and Seed LLC

21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Local produce 500140 31.50
Total for Folks Farm and Seed LLC $31.50

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 9 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Front Range Auto Body LLC
21-950-31-3100-0430-000-0000 Food Serv Transport/ repair for the dosge ram 500141 9,5667.16
Total for Front Range Auto Body LLC $9,567.16
Front Range Event Rental
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Supper with Santa table/chair rentals 4147 1,406.14
Total for Front Range Event Rental $1,406.14
Genotox Laboratories
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10793 133.10
Total for Genotox Laboratories $133.10
Hanscom, Deric
21-950-31-3100-0663-000-0000 30.5 hours farm to school hours worked 500126 610.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 pick up from Longmont 12/2 market delivery fee 500126 100.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 pick up 11/11 Longmont market delivery fee 500126 100.00
Total for Hanscom, Deric $810.00
Henderson, Brenda
21-950-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Supper with Santa catering: 6 hours 500127 150.00
Total for Henderson, Brenda $150.00
Home Depot Pro
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Gray sealant 4185 35.68
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Empty paint can 4185 7.98
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Empty plastic paint can 4185 8.48
11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Light bulbs 4185 8.97
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Dust pan 4201 49.20
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Microfiber dust pad 4201 125.94
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Microfiber green dust pad 4201 105.03
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Red buffing pad 4201 66.90
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Blue towels 4201 65.19
Total for Home Depot Pro $473.37
Hopkinson, Christine
11.950.24.2400.0580.000.0000 Math Walkthrough PD for Administrators 4148 750.00
Total for Hopkinson, Christine $750.00
InfoArmor, Inc.
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 id theft invoice dec 4202 89.75
Total for InfoArmor, Inc. $89.75
Investigations Law Group LLC
11.950.25.0030.0331.000.0000 Legal Services Title IX related 4164 375.00
Total for Investigations Law Group LLC $375.00
ISolved Inc.
11.950.25.0030.0333.000.0000 Accounting/Payroll Services 122923666 3,431.51
11.950.00.0000.7461.000.0000 Accrued Salaries 122923666 639,906.78
11.950.01.0000.7471.000.0000 Tax Liabilities 122923666 105,610.25
11.950.25.0030.0333.000.0000 Accounting/Payroll Services 122923666 (0.11)
Total for ISolved Inc. $748,948.43
JW Pepper
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS band: Tangerine 4186 12.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 10 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for JW Pepper $12.00
K&W Printing, Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0001 Uniform order for Kitchen Farm to table logo 500142 1,547.80
Total for K&W Printing, Inc. $1,547.80
Lamar Companies
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Billboard on Hwy 257 4165 1,600.00
Total for Lamar Companies $1,600.00
Las 9 Americas LLC
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 800 wheat 8" 300 10" white 500130 254.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Whole wheat tortillas for Elementary 500143 110.00
Total for Las 9 Americas LLC $364.00
Lewan and Associates
11.950.28.0010.0442.000.0000 Oct-Dec copier overages 4205 2,507.86
Total for Lewan and Associates $2,507.86
Lincoln National Life Insurance
11.950.11.0020.0254.00.0000 Dec Benefits- Life, AD&D, LTD 4128 1,910.58
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Dec life insurance 500120 69.96
Total for Lincoln National Life Insurance $1,980.54
Loveland Embassy Suites
11.901.26.2620.0443.000.0000 First deposit 23-24 graduation ceremony 4157 5,354.00
Total for Loveland Embassy Suites $5,354.00
Mail N Copy
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 HS boys’ basketball finals banner 4166 105.00
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Mail N Copy Blanket PO 4206 62.50
23-901-3002 Radium Girls programs 91223 70.00
21-950-31-3100-0614-000-0000 farm to school printing 500147 114.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Banner for Firebird Facility - Thank You Voters 4166 175.00
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Prospective Parent Folder Materials 4206 1,017.50
23-901-3205 AIMS Biology Lab Manuals for Sem 2 91235 1,002.00
Total for Mail N Copy $2,546.00
McGraw Hill Education
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 HS Geography curriculum shipping 4207 17.82
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 HS Geography Curriculum 4207 347.40
Total for McGraw Hill Education $365.22
Medical Center of the Rockies
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10784 113,585.17
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10798 20,105.03
Total for Medical Center of the Rockies $133,690.20
Meeker High School
23-901-3073 HS Boys' BB - Varsity - Cowboy Shootout Fee 91217 150.00
Total for Meeker High School $150.00
Mile High League
23-901-3037 HS CC - Mile High League Meet 91218 200.00
Total for Mile High League $200.00
My Office Etc.

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed

:1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 11 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
11.950.22.2220.0738.000.0000 Cubical for Admin Assistant 4208 1,350.00
Total for My Office Etc. $1,350.00
Northern Colorado Pest & Wildlife
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 Pest control service 4149 259.00
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 Pest control services on 12/6/23 4209 219.00
Total for Northern Colorado Pest & Wildlife $478.00
Ogden, Hannah
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10786 49.00
Total for Ogden, Hannah $49.00
OptumRX
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10785 10.20
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1226233308 2,508.17
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1218232767 2,743.92
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1229238187 657.20
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1211239535 6,779.01
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10792 8.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10791 840.63
Total for OptumRX $13,547.13
PERA
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 401K 122923444 4,284.00
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 457 Liab 122923555 3,755.92
11.950.04.0000.7471.000.0000 PERA & Life Liab 122923888 275,620.18
Total for PERA $283,660.10
Pinnacol
11.950.28.2850.0526.000.0000 Workers Comp Insurance 4167 5,267.54
Total for Pinnacol $5,267.54
Purchase Power Pitney Bowes
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Dec-Mar postage meter rental 4187 38.85
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Dec postage 4187 604.50
Total for Purchase Power Pitney Bowes $643.35
Rawlings, Mya
23-901-3234 Nov-Dec news crew .5 hours 91230 7.00
Total for Rawlings, Mya $7.00
Renee the Baker
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Cinnamon rolls 12/18 500144 100.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Cinnamon Rolls 12/6 500144 100.00
Total for Renee the Baker $200.00
Republic Services Inc.
11.950.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Dec MSHS trash service 4168 390.06
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Dec MSHS trash service 500136 130.02
11.950.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Dec MSHS recycling service 4168 51.43
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Dec MSHS recycling service 500136 51.43
Total for Republic Services Inc. $622.94
Riverside Assessments LLC
11.901.11.0010.0690.000.0000 ES CogAT form 7 online testing 4151 1,883.70

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 12 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for Riverside Assessments LLC $1,883.70
Royal Crest Dairy Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 DEC MSHS milk purchase 500149 926.54
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 DEC ES milk purchase 500149 1,899.53
Total for Royal Crest Dairy Inc. $2,826.07
Scholastic Book Fairs
23-901-3011 Scholastic Book Fair 12/01-12/07/2023 91224 856.42
Total for Scholastic Book Fairs $856.42
Security Benefit
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 403b liab dec 4211 1,436.47
Total for Security Benefit $1,436.47
Shoup, Jessica
21-950-31-0000-7481-000-0000 Lunch balance refund: Shoup-Marohl, Rylie 500133 87.25
Total for Shoup, Jessica $87.25
Shred Monster LLC
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 Dec ES shred service 4188 60.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Dec MSHS shred service 4188 100.00
Total for Shred Monster LLC $160.00
Smith, Miles
23-901-3234 Nov-Dec news crew 13 hours 91231 182.00
Total for Smith, Miles $182.00
Stewart, Ehren
11.901.11.0010.0150.201.0000 ES Lego Robotics (4th-5th) stipend 4189 450.00
Total for Stewart, Ehren $450.00
Stine Chiropractic Associates
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10790 40.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10789 40.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10799 40.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10787 40.00
Total for Stine Chiropractic Associates $160.00
Teacher Synergy LLC
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0333 Curriculum for Where The Red Fern Grows 4169 28.24
Total for Teacher Synergy LLC $28.24
The Lampo Group LLC
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 Ramsey Education: Personal Finance 4152 3,499.99
Total for The Lampo Group LLC $3,499.99
T-Mobile
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0001 Dec facilities cell phone service 4212 28.64
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Dec health office cell phone service 4212 28.64
Total for T-Mobile $57.28
Total Vending Services Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0660-000-0000 Rental for Vending machine 500137 200.00
Total for Total Vending Services Inc. $200.00

Town of Windsor

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024

1:09 PM



Page 13 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
Town of Windsor - (Continued)
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov MSHS Water Service 4190 771.19
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov MSHS Water Service 4190 198.87
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov MSHS Water Service 4190 109.11
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov ES Water Services 4190 549.53
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov ES Water Services 4190 155.01
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov ES Water Services 4190 25.99
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Nov ES Water Services 4190 43.55
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec ES Water Services 4213 43.55
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec ES Water Services 4213 711.93
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec ES Water Services 4213 176.35
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec MSHS Water Service 4213 764.51
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec MSHS Water Service 4213 107.88
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Dec MSHS Water Service 4213 109.11
Total for Town of Windsor $3,766.58

UC Health Medical Group

11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10782 44.50
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10783 2,544.75
Total for UC Health Medical Group $2,589.25

UMR Health
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Dec stop loss and admin fees 1207233626 54,014.84
Total for UMR Health $54,014.84

UNCC

11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Dec fiber monitoring 4214 7.74
Total for UNCC $7.74

University Schools

23-901-3006 Void MS Battle of the Books 91174 (70.00)
23-901-3006 MS Battle of the Books 91219 70.00
Total for University Schools $0.00
US Foods Inc.

21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Dec US Foods food cost 1231238819 18,960.42
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Dec US Foods food cost credits 1231238819 (52.13)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Dec US Foods supplies cost 1231238819 1,677.97
Total for US Foods Inc. $20,586.26

VEX Robotics

23-901-3048 Vex - parts & supplies 91225 129.87
Total for VEX Robotics $129.87

Virtual College Counselors

11.950.11.0030.0300.000.0000 College Consultant December 4170 1,000.00
Total for Virtual College Counselors $1,000.00

Walters, Trevor

23-901-3037 HS girls’ basketball event worker 91220 40.00
23-901-3037 HS girls’ basketball event worker 91232 40.00
23-901-3037 HS boys’ basketball event worker 91232 40.00
Total for Walters, Trevor $120.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Page 14 of 15

Account Number Description Check Amount
Waste Management
11.901.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Dec ES trash service 4171 77715
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Dec ES recycling service 500138 259.05
11.901.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Dec ES recycling service 4171 168.13
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Dec ES recycling service 500138 168.13
Total for Waste Management $1,372.46
Weld RE-4 School District
23-901-3004 4th gr FT transportation cost- Colorado History 91233 1,229.70
23-901-3027 9th gr FT transportation cost- Top Golf 91233 993.45
23-901-3063 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 3.02
23-901-3054 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 3.02
23-901-3110 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.37
11.950.11.0010.0811.000.0000 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 4216 41.14
23-901-3206 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.96
23-901-3045 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.73
23-901-3037 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 142.42
23-901-3075 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.72
23-901-3039 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.44
23-901-3028 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 2.88
23-901-3084 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 17.26
21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 500151 0.27
23-901-3105 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 7.48
23-901-3055 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.72
23-901-3107 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 93.51
23-901-3225 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.15
23-901-3103 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 2.45
23-901-3218 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.14
23-901-3104 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.58
23-901-3226 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.72
23-901-3216 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 2.16
23-901-3228 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.15
23-901-3082 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.29
23-901-3217 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.43
23-901-3230 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 1.61
23-901-3204 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 4.60
23-901-3227 Dec IC CC Processing Fees 91238 0.57
Total for Weld RE-4 School District $2,556.94
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
11.950.28.0010.0442.000.0000 Dec copier lease 4172 3,730.04
Total for Wells Fargo Financial Leasing $3,730.04
Xcel Energy
11.901.26.2620.0622.000.000 Nov ES Electricity 0118248888 4,086.42
11.901.26.2620.0622.000.000 Nov ES Electricity 0118248888 13.95
11.901.26.2620.0621.000.0000 Dec ES Natural Gas 0118248888 2,248.82
11.920.26.2620.0622.000.0000 Dec MSHS Electricity 0118248888 5,798.03
11.950.26.2620.0621.000.0000 Dec MSHS Natural Gas 0118248888 3,242.85

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM



Page 15 of 15

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 12/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for Xcel Energy $15,390.07
Zelis

11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1218235143 66.88
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1204233853 121.48
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1211232200 222.39
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1226237305 97.18
Total for Zelis $507.93

Report Total $2,772,512.18

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 1/12/2024 1:09 PM
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



_Rev and Exp as of 11.30.23

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:42 PM
Windsor Charter Academy

Page 1 of 4

Expense on & PO Date thru 11/30/2023

Charter School 11

Account Type |

Source of Revenue/Objec 1500
Description

Revenue
Earnings on Investments

1500
1700
1900
3000
3900
5200
5600

0100
0200
0300

0400
0500
0600
0700
0800
0900

1"

Earnings on Investments

Pupil Activities

Other Revenue from Local Sources
Revenue from State Sources

Other Revenue From State Sources
Interfund Transfers

Direct Allocations

Revenue

Salaries
Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional and Technical
Services
Purchased Property Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies

Property

Other Objects

Other Uses of Funds

Expense

Charter School

Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
93,930.95 57,502.00 (36,428.95) 163.35
79,380.00 84,186.00 4,806.00 94.29
3,521,594.72 16,130,546.00 12,608,951.28 21.83
167,850.00 167,850.00 0.00 100.00
205,291.32 673,425.00 468,133.68 30.48
0.00 511,000.00 511,000.00 0.00
7,137,566.86 17,110,488.00 9,972,921.14 41.71
11,205,613.85 34,734,997.00 23,529,383.15 32.26
3,209,929.27 9,347,768.00 6,137,838.73 34.34
1,102,266.35 3,764,444.00 2,662,177.65 29.28
40,706.08 118,691.00 77,984.92 34.30
794,215.95 1,980,528.00 1,186,312.05 40.10
773,345.21 1,825,665.00 1,052,319.79 42.36
305,687.99 655,980.36 350,292.37 46.60
3,481,659.73 16,362,013.00 12,880,353.27 21.28
1,110,504.39 113,381.00 (997,123.39) 979.44
20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00) 0.00
10,838,314.97 34,168,470.36 23,330,155.39 31.72
(367,298.88) (566,526.64) (199,227.76) 64.83

*

*

Account Type

Account Type

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

_Rev and Exp as of 11.30.23 Page 2 of 4

Expense on & PO Date thru 11/30/2023
Printed: 12/11/2023 1:42 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance

1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources 12,665.10 37,000.00 24,334.90 34.23

3900  Other Revenue From State Sources 325,382.20 955,323.99 629,941.79 34.06

5200 Interfund Transfers 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00) 0.00

| Revenue 358,047.30 992,323.99 634,276.69 36.08 © Account Type

0100  Salaries 117,963.70 311,283.44 193,319.74 37.90

0200 Employee Benefits 46,047.33 150,343.16 104,295.83 30.63

0300 Purchased Professional and Technical (15.62) 0.00 15.62 0.00

Services

0400 Purchased Property Services 167.53 1,000.00 832.47 16.75

0500 Other Purchased Services 11,775.95 47,750.00 35,974.05 24.66

0600  Supplies 138,245.71 327,642.99 189,397.28 4219

0700  Property (14,944.01) 1,600.00 16,544.01 -934.00

0800  Other Objects 39,172.10 92,750.00 53,577.90 42.23

X Expense 338,412.69 932,369.59 593,956.90 36.30 * AccountType
21 Food Service Fund (19,634 .61) (59,954 .40) (40,319.79) 3275  Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Page 3 of 4
_ReV and Exp as Of 11 '30'23 Expense on & PO Date thru 11/30/2023
Printed: 12/11/2023 1:42 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Pupil Activity Fund 23
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1900 Other Revenue from Local Sources 355,109.70 0.00 (355,109.70) 0.00
I Revenue 355,109.70 0.00 (355,109.70) 0.00 * Account Type
0600  Supplies 127,681.79 282,260.56 154,578.77 45.24
X Expense 127,681.79 282,260.56 154,578.77 4524 * Account Type
23 Pupil Activity Fund (227,427.91) 282,260.56 509,688.47 -80.57 Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

_Rev and Exp as of 11.30.23 Page 4 of 4

Expense on & PO Date thru 11/30/2023
Printed: 12/11/2023 1:42 PM

Windsor Charter Academy
Building Corporation 61
Account Type | Revenue
Source of Revenue/Objec 1500 Earnings on Investments
Description Y.T.D. Activity Amended Budget % of Budget
Budget Balance
1500  Earnings on Investments 57,155.51 100,800.00 43,644.49 56.70
1900  Other Revenue from Local Sources 578,616.61 1,485,213.00 906,596.39 38.96
2000 Revenue from Intermediate Sources 2,637.25 15,000.00 12,362.75 17.58
I Revenue 638,409.37 1,601,013.00 962,603.63 39.88 * Account Type
0700  Property 0.00 525,000.00 525,000.00 0.00
0800  Other Objects 887,179.76 1,464,270.00 577,090.24 60.59
0900  Other Uses of Funds 0.00 115,800.00 115,800.00 0.00
X Expense 887,179.76 2,105,070.00 1,217,890.24 42,14 * Account Type
61  Building Corporation 248,770.39 504,057.00 255,286.61 49.35 Fund
Report Total: 365,591.01 (159,836.52) (525,427.53) ___ -228.73

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:36 PM
Windsor Charter Academy

Charter School 11

Page 1 of 4
Report as of: 11/30/2023

Account Class 8100
Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

M.T.D. Activity

Y.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets

8100
Fixed Assets

8200
Liabilities

7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

6100

1

Bingo Checking Acct

General Fund Checking 1stBANK
Health Insurance Checking 1stBank

COLOTRUST Account
Savings 1stBANK
Savings 1stBANK- CC
MSHS Petty Cash
PTC/Booster Petty Cash
Food Service Petty Cash
Due From Food Service
Current Assets

Construction in progress
Fixed Assets

Accounts Payable

Rental Deposits Liability
Accrued Salaries

BOCES Tuition Deduction
Deferred Grant Revenue
PERA & Life Liab
Health/Dental/Vision Liab
Liabilities

Tabor Reserve
Unreserved Fund Balance

Gen Fund Net Income/Loss
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Charter School

551.11 0.00 551.11
2,026,231.78 (222,974.90) 1,803,256.88
634,630.21 (7,705.16) 626,925.05
3,878,136.25 17,761.01 3,895,897.26
444,820 .44 914.01 445,734.45
101,725.99 209.02 101,935.01
82.21 0.00 82.21
18.56 0.00 18.56
133.00 0.00 133.00
225,101.97 37,049.01 262,150.98
7,311,431.52 (174,747.01) 7,136,684.51
1,458,328.93 0.00 1,458,328.93
1,458,328.93 0.00 1,458,328.93
(61,578.93) (28,859.42) (90,438.35)
(800.00) 0.00 (800.00)
(9,121.66) 114.91 (9,006.75)
4,725.00 (525.00) 4,200.00
(11,171.94) 0.00 (11,171.94)
3.95 0.56 4.51
(62,181.02) (15,824.41) (78,005.43)
(140,124.60) (45,093.36) (185,217.96)
(459,000.00) 0.00 (459,000.00)
(7,583,496.60) 0.00 (7,583,496.60)
(587,139.25) 219,840.37 (367,298.88)
(8,629,635.85) 219,840.37 (8,409,795.48)
0.00 0.00 0.00

11-950-00-0000-8101-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
11-950-00-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-31-0000-8103-000-0000
11-950-31-0000-8141-000-0000
*  Account Class

11-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000-9393
* Account Class

11-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7461-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7471-000-0000
11-950-00-0000-7482-000-0000-9393
11-950-04-0000-7471-000-0000
11-950-05-0000-7471-000-0000
*  Account Class

11-950-00-0000-6721-000-0000

11-950-00-0000-6770-000-0000

11-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
*  Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:36 PM
Windsor Charter Academy

Food Service Fund 21

Page 2 of 4
Report as of: 11/30/2023

M.T.D. Activity

Account Class 8100
Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

Y.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets
8100
Liabilities
7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.
6100
21

Food Service Checking 1stBANK
Accounts Receivable Food Service
Current Assets

Accounts Payable- Food Service

Due to GF

TITAN Account Bal Liability- Food Service
Liabilities

Food Services Unreserved Fund Balance
Food Services Net Income/Loss
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Food Service Fund

118,558.56 57,253.17 175,811.73
167,369.73 (1,211.38) 166,158.35
285,928.29 56,041.79 341,970.08
(11,650.55) (9,936.98) (21,587.53)

(225,101.97) (37,049.01) (262,150.98)
(23,540.86) 406.30 (23,134.56)

(260,293.38) (46,579.69) (306,873.07)
(15,462.40) 0.00 (15,462.40)
(10,172.51) (9,462.10) (19,634.61)
(25,634.91) (9,462.10) (35,097.01)

0.00 0.00 0.00

21-950-00-0000-8102-000-0000-9393
21-950-31-0000-8153-000-0000
*  Account Class

21-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000

21-950-31-0000-7402-000-0000-9393

21-950-31-0000-7481-000-0000-9393
*  Account Class

21-950-00-0000-6770-000-0000
21-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
*  Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:36 PM
Windsor Charter Academy

Pupil Activity Fund 23

Page 3 of 4
Report as of: 11/30/2023

M.T.D. Activity

Account Class 8100

Description

Current Assets

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

Y.T.D. Activity

State Account Number

Current Assets
8100
Liabilities
7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.
6100
23

SF Checking 1stBank
SF Checking Arbiter Athletic
Current Assets

Bus Liab Due to GF
MSHS Activity Accts Payable
Liabilities

Activity Net Income/Loss

Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Pupil Activity Fund

246,879.97 16,144.52 263,024.49
1,838.31 1,952.50 3,790.81
248,718.28 18,097.02 266,815.30
(879.00) 234.25 (644.75)
(22,094.72) (16,647.92) (38,742.64)
(22,973.72) (16,413.67) (39,387.39)
(225,744.56) (1,683.35) (227,427.91)
(225,744 .56) (1,683.35) (227,427.91)
0.00 0.00 0.00

23-950-00-0000-8100-000-0000
23-950-00-0000-8100-000-0000
*  Account Class

23-950-00-0000-7400-000-0000
23-950-00-0000-7421-000-0000
*  Account Class

23-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
* Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Balance Sheet

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:36 PM
Windsor Charter Academy

Building Corporation 61
Account Class 8100

Description

Current Assets

8100
Fixed Assets

8200
Liabilities

7400
Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

6100

61

Current Assets

Bldg Corp Gain on 2021 Refunding
Bldg Corp Reserve Fund-2020
Bldg Corp Interest Fund-2020

Bldg Corp Reserve Fund-2021
Bldg Corp Interest Fund-2021

Bldg Corp Principal Fund-2021
Current Assets

Bldg Corp Land-Elem

Bldg Corp Land-MSHS

Bldg Corp Water Shares 2017
Bldg Corp Building & Imp ELEM
Bldg Corp Building & Imp MSHS
Bldg Corp Accum Depr ELEM
Fixed Assets

Bldg Corp Premium on Bonds
Bldg Corp Loans Payable
Bldg Corp Accrued Interest
Liabilities

Bldg Corp Unreserved Fund Bal
Bldg Corp Net Income/Loss

Reserved Co Dept of Ed use only.

Building Corporation

Report Total:

Y.T.D. Bal.Frwd.

M.T.D. Activity

Y.T.D. Activity

(339,463.60) 0.00 (339,463.60)
1,390,839.58 1,157.25 1,391,996.83
96,251.83 37,296.02 133,547.85
977,774.29 4,273.54 982,047.83
124,119.61 49,059.37 173,178.98
70,923.00 34,061.03 104,984.03
2,320,444.71 125,847.21 2,446,291.92
692,451.00 0.00 692,451.00
1,060,000.00 0.00 1,060,000.00
92,000.00 0.00 92,000.00
9,172,903.94 0.00 9,172,903.94
14,261,329.03 0.00 14,261,329.03
(4,428,480.61) 0.00 (4,428,480.61)
20,850,203.36 0.00 20,850,203.36
(3,432,418.00) 0.00 (3,432,418.00)
(24,935,000.00) 0.00 (24,935,000.00)
(337,483.35) 0.00 (337,483.35)
(28,704,901.35) 0.00 (28,704,901.35)
5,159,635.68 0.00 5,159,635.68
374,617.60 (125,847.21) 248,770.39
5,534,253.28 (125,847.21) 5,408,406.07
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

*

*

*

*

Page 4 of 4
Report as of: 11/30/2023

State Account Number

61-950-00-5100-8193-000-0000

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393

61-950-65-0000-8105-000-0000-9393
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8211-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8231-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-8232-000-0000
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-7443-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-7451-000-0000

61-950-00-0000-7455-000-0000
Account Class

61-950-00-0000-6720-000-0000
61-950-00-0000-6775-000-0000
Account Class

Fund

D:\TS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT


http://www.schooloffice.com

Page 1 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
24 Hour Sign Language Services
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Education committee sign language 11/2/23 4093 200.00
Total for 24 Hour Sign Language Services $200.00
Ace Hardware WCA
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Nov supplies 4142 46.92
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Nov supplies 4142 150.25
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Ice melt 4142 49.49
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Nov supplies 4142 7.85
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Nov materials for repairs 4142 54.90
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Nov materials for repairs 4142 46.16
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Nov materials for repairs 4142 260.26
Total for Ace Hardware WCA $615.83
AEP Connections LLC
11.901.20.2200.0580.000.0000 ES Prof Dev/Travel Trauma Informed Training 4094 190.00
Total for AEP Connections LLC $190.00
Airgas USALLC
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Oct helium tank rental 4095 46.65
Total for Airgas USA LLC $46.65
American Fidelity
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 flex liab 113023111 612.49
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Nov HSA EE liab 113023333 6,182.32
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 NOV hsa er 113023333 9,000.00
11-901-31-3100-0200-000-0000 nov HSA exp FS 113023333 400.00
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Health/Dental/Vision Liab 113023111 3,799.81
Total for American Fidelity $19,994.62
AreteLabs
11.901.11.0010.0641.000.0000 ES adv math: Fall math madness comptetion 4111 139.00
11.901.11.0010.0641.000.0000 ES adv math: class math competition 4111 42.50
11.901.11.0010.0641.000.0000 ES adv math: Fall math madness comptetion 4111 139.00
11.901.11.0010.0641.000.0000 ES adv math: class math competition 4111 42.50
Total for AreteLabs $363.00
Bauerle, Lisa
23-901-3037 Void HS JV boy's basketball game worker 90396 (15.00)
23-901-3037 Void HS JV boy's basketball game worker 90396 (15.00)
Total for Bauerle, Lisa ($30.00)
Bimbo Bakeries USA
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 MSHS bread purchase 500097 197.40
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 ES bread purchase 500106 329.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 MSHS bread purchase 500106 88.83
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 ES bread purchase 500115 131.60
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 MSHS bread purchase 500115 213.85
Total for Bimbo Bakeries USA $960.68
Blick Art Materials
11.950.22.2220.0738.000.0000 HS Claridge cork board cabinet 48x60 4096 1,580.07
11.950.22.2220.0738.000.0000 MS Claridge sliding door display case 4096 3,221.93

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 2 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Blick Art Materials - (Continued)
23-901-3105 Paint and paper Intro 91208 388.04
Total for Blick Art Materials $5,190.04
BROC LLC
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 MSHS Hoop 1 Repair and 2-6 PM 4097 3,156.00
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 Wench and Cable Replacement Hoop 1 MSHS 4112 3,892.00
Total for BROC LLC $7,048.00
Brooms N More Inc
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Toilet paper 4098 390.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Black trash liners 4098 376.00
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 White trash liners 4098 418.50
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Gray trash liners 4098 562.50
Total for Brooms N More Inc $1,747.50
Brown Property Services LLC
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 NOv 23 owners rep services 4113 4,945.00
Total for Brown Property Services LLC $4,945.00
BSN Sports
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: shipping 4114 103.68
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: shipping 4114 15.00
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: 36" hoops 4114 121.58
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: 8.5" footballs 4114 111.99
23-901-3073 HS Boys' BB - Mens® Phenom LS Tee 91209 1,136.97
23-901-3089 HS Girls BB - coaches’ sidleine gear 91209 513.86
Total for BSN Sports $2,003.08
Bumford, Chris
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Bumford, Lyla 3011 (29.40)
Total for Bumford, Chris ($29.40)
Burts Logo Apparel
23-901-3075 HS Concurrent Ensemble: Music t-shirts 91210 285.40
23-901-3021 HS band: Music t-shirts 91210 235.49
23-901-3030 HS choir: Music t-shirts 91210 442.41
Total for Burts Logo Apparel $963.30
Butler, Chase
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Butler, Emry 3012 (41.00)
Total for Butler, Chase ($41.00)
Campbell, Candra
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Fingerprint reimbursement for sub license 0 54.50
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Sub license reimbursement 0 62.40
Total for Campbell, Candra $116.90
Carolina Biological
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Intro Gel Electrophoresis kit 4115 65.50
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Gel Electrophoresis chamber 4115 2,399.70
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Electrophoresis power supply 4115 847.20
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Floating microtube rack 4115 16.25
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Gloves heat resistance 4115 6.55

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 3 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Carolina Biological - (Continued)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Distilled water 4115 11.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Promotional discount 4115 (362.31)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: shipping 4115 141.94
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Walter St series 4144 245.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: pond water 4144 9.90
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Planaria regeneration kit 4144 84.95
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: Promotional discount 4144 (33.98)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: shipping 4144 61.68
23-901-3064 Sheep heart 91211 36.40
23-901-3064 Promotional discount 91211 (16.54)
23-901-3064 Shipping 91211 20.71
23-901-3064 Sheep pluck with liver 91211 129.00
Total for Carolina Biological $3,662.95
Casey, Carrie
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Casey, Lily 3013 (7.00)
Total for Casey, Carrie ($7.00)
cash
23-901-3011 Cash for book fair registers 91206 300.00
Total for cash $300.00
CenturyLink
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov ES analog phone service 4116 165.42
Total for CenturyLink $165.42
CERULLO, LISA
21-950-31-3100-0663-000-0000 Tip from Kick-Off 8/11 500116 100.00
Total for CERULLO, LISA $100.00
CobraHelp
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Nov cobra payment 4117 35.00
Total for CobraHelp $35.00
Colorado In Motion
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10777 90.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10781 90.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10776 90.00
Total for Colorado In Motion $270.00
Comcast Cable
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov ES phone service 4058 651.87
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov MSHS phone service 4058 662.18
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov Comcast fiber internet 4099 3,409.00
Total for Comcast Cable $4,723.05
Conmay, Kacey
23-901-3233 Mascot event worker- MS girls® basketball 91200 50.00
23-901-3233 Cheer walkthrough mascot 91212 50.00
Total for Conmay, Kacey $100.00
Coombs, Cory
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Coombs, Savannah 3017 (25.00)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 4 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for Coombs, Cory ($25.00)
Croissant Cattle Company
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Ground beef 500107 2,578.80
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Local Stew meat 500107 540.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Void Local Beef Patties 500107 2,792.40
Total for Croissant Cattle Company $5,911.20
Croissant Farms Inc.
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Beef patties 500124 2,057.20
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 90 bf stew meat 296 grd bf 500124 930.00
Total for Croissant Farms Inc. $2,987.20
CTL Thompson Incorporated
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 testing services 4119 9,154.50
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 testing 9.19.23 to 10.15.23 4119 9,084.00
Total for CTL Thompson Incorporated $18,238.50
Cueto Mejia, Paola
21-950-31-3100-0110-000-0000 reimbursement for training and fingerprints 500108 75.00
Total for Cueto Mejia, Paola $75.00
Delta Dental of Colorado
11.950.11.0020.0250.00.0000 Nov Benefits- Dental 4059 4,655.08
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Nov dental insurance 500091 240.78
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Nov dental insurance 4059 2,169.23
Total for Delta Dental of Colorado $7,065.09
Demco Inc
11.901.20.2220.0899.000.0000 Book repair supplies 4100 207.42
11.901.20.2220.0899.000.0000 Book repair supplies shipping 4100 30.42
Total for Demco Inc $237.84
Diversified Underground Inc.
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov fiber locates 4155 180.00
Total for Diversified Underground Inc. $180.00
Dohn Construction, Inc.
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Pay app 5 Dohn 4091 1,005,242.42

Ela Family Farms

Total for Dohn Construction, Inc.

$1,005,242.42

21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 OG apples 500118 880.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 pears 500118 770.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Harrow sweet pears 500125 770.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 OG Empire 500125 420.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 OG apples honey crisp 500125 385.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 PEARS 500125 660.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 OG Apples 500125 935.00
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 Food Serv LSP Local apples pears 500125 1,355.00
Total for Ela Family Farms $6,175.00
EON Office

11.950.11.1550.0600.000.0004 white resume paper & whiteboard erasers 4121 30.27
Total for EON Office $30.27

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed:

12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 5 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
ExpressToll
23-901-3053 HS MAT Olympiad FT- tolls 91213 22.25
Total for ExpressToll $22.25
Family Physicians
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Void Benefits- Medical 10657 (171.63)
Total for Family Physicians ($171.63)
Fields, Donovan
23-901-3037 Void HS boys™ soccer event worker 90853 (40.00)
23-901-3037 Void HS girls™ volleyball event worker 90859 (15.00)
Total for Fields, Donovan ($55.00)
FirstBank
23-901-3028 Void NHS shirts: duplicate payment 91197 (699.60)
23-901-3073 Void Dribble Drive Motion A to Z course 91197 (119.00)
23-901-3028 NHS shirts: duplicate payment 1128238049 699.60
23-901-3073 Dribble Drive Motion A to Z course 1128238049 119.00
21-950-31-3100-0440-000-0000 Void Oct. food serv storage rental 500092 (69.00)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Void Sam's Club Tide Pods 500092 (29.98)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (85.26)
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (528.88)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Void Webstaurant purchase 500092 (515.92)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (310.97)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Shamrock purchase 500092 (113.14)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Void Walmart purchase 500092 (131.90)
21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Void Webstaurant membership fee 500092 (99.00)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Sam’s Club purchase 500092 (112.60)
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (97.00)
21-950-31-3100-0660-000-0000 Void Shelving for walk in cooler 500092 (1,449.40)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Void Webstaurant purchase 500092 (39.98)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (153.06)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Sam's Club purchase 500092 (302.16)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Void Shamrock purchase 500092 (31.99)
21-950-31-3100-0669-000-0000 Void Human Bean for staff 500092 (68.85)
21-950-31-3100-0669-000-0000 Void Human Bean for Deric Hanscom 500092 (5.05)
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Void Oct vision insurance 500092 (28.75)
21-950-31-3100-0440-000-0000 Oct. food serv storage rental 1128230678 69.00
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Sam’s Club Tide Pods 1128230678 29.98
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 85.26
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 528.88
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Webstaurant purchase 1128230678 515.92
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 310.97
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Shamrock purchase 1128230678 113.14
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Walmart purchase 1128230678 131.90
21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Webstaurant membership fee 1128230678 99.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 112.60
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 97.00
21-950-31-3100-0660-000-0000 Shelving for walk in cooler 1128230678 1,449.40

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 6 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Webstaurant purchase 1128230678 39.98
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 153.06
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Sam’s Club purchase 1128230678 302.16
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Shamrock purchase 1128230678 31.99
21-950-31-3100-0669-000-0000 Human Bean for staff 1128230678 68.85
21-950-31-3100-0669-000-0000 Human Bean for Deric Hanscom 1128230678 5.05
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Oct vision insurance 1128230678 28.75
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Void Certified postage for HS 4070 (11.40)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (64.52)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Void Survey Monkey subscription 4070 (468.00)
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0000 Void Mr. Yo's Donuts for leadership 4070 (34.28)
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Void Starbucks for staff 4070 (61.00)
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Void Donuts for staff 4070 (86.88)
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Void Quizlet: Ruth Davies duplicate credit 4070 35.99
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Void Trujillo Gimkit subscription 4070 (59.88)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (54.98)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (42.88)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (39.41)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (67.14)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (80.25)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (105.03)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (72.85)
11.950.11.0020.0253.00.0000 Void Oct Benefits- Vision 4070 (770.50)
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Void Oct vision insurance 4070 (219.60)
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Void Fuel for bus 4070 (64.20)
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Certified postage for HS 1128238030 11.40
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 64.52
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Survey Monkey subscription 1128238030 468.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0000 Mr. Yo's Donuts for leadership 1128238030 34.28
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Starbucks for staff 1128238030 61.00
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Donuts for staff 1128238030 86.88
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Quizlet: Ruth Davies duplicate credit 1128238030 (35.99)
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Trujillo Gimkit subscription 1128238030 59.88
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 54.98
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 42.88
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 39.41
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 67.14
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 80.25
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 105.03
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 72.85
11.950.11.0020.0253.00.0000 Oct Benefits- Vision 1128238030 770.50
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Oct vision insurance 1128238030 219.60
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 1128238030 64.20
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Facility van emissions test 4140 25.00
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Fuel for gas cans 4140 10.06
21-950-31-3100-0440-000-0000 Nov storage rental 500119 69.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 7 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500119 27.93
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500119 27.54
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Personal purchase- Habitat for Humanity 500119 100.30
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500119 33.96
11.950.22.2220.0738.000.0000 Microwaves for cafeteria 4140 1,509.98
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Food Serv Supplies 500119 83.35
21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Webstaurant membership fee 500119 99.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500119 38.14
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Food Serv Food Cost 500119 30.63
21-950-31-3100-0613-000-0000 Food Serv Vending Expense 500119 200.66
21-950-31-3100-0669-000-0000 Staff birthday supplies 500119 9.25
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Laminator 500119 64.89
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Coffee creamer for board meetings 4140 27.99
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Fuel for bus 4140 94.87
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Coffee with the board 4140 12.85
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Board Prof Dev 4140 4.51
11.950.11.0010.0811.000.0000 International transaction fee on cc- Wipebook 4140 2.59
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Refund: Gimkit subscription Trujillo 4140 (59.88)
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Food for staff PD day 4140 22.45
11.901.26.2650.0610.000.0000 Vehicle Expenses 4140 82.12
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0001 Indeed job posting 4140 82.07
11.950.11.0020.0253.00.0000 Nov Benefits- Vision 4140 649.75
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Nov vision insurance 500119 28.75
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 Nov vision insurance 4140 185.78
23-901-3003 Prom venue deposit 91216 2,000.00
11.950.25.0030.0333.000.0000 CORA class 4140 95.00
11.950.11.0010.0811.000.0000 Nov activity charges 1130238030 90.00
23-901-3013 Bank fee for stop payment of Oct cc check 1130238049 30.00
21-950-31-3100-0810-000-0000 Bank fee for stop payment of Oct cc check 1130230678 30.00
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 APEX credit recovery 4140 253.95
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 Void ES innovation: STEM project materials 4070 (83.34)
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES innovation: STEM project materials 1128238030 83.34
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES innovation: STEM project materials 4140 57.01
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 Void MS art: scratchboards 4070 (81.98)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS art: scratchboards 1128238030 81.98
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS band: CMEA dues 4140 166.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 Void MS band: supplies for band class 4070 (94.49)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS band: supplies for band class 1128238030 94.49
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS band: supplies for band class 4140 120.67
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Void Math Smart Lumio subscription 4070 (59.00)
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Math Smart Lumio subscription 1128238030 59.00
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Void Delta Math: Davies 4070 (145.00)
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Delta Math: Davies 1128238030 145.00
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 HS Spanish: Quizlet subscription Madrid 4140 35.99
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 HS Spanish: Gimkit subscription Madrid 4140 59.88
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 Void HS math: Testmoz subscription 4070 (50.00)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 8 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
11.901.11.0010.0643.000.0000 HS math: Testmoz subscription 1128238030 50.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void HS science class: liver for lab 4070 (6.91)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void HS science classes: lab materials 4070 (17.98)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS science class: liver for lab 1128238030 6.91
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS science classes: lab materials 1128238030 17.98
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: yeast 4140 20.68
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS sci: painter’s tape 4140 25.98
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS science classes: lab materials 4140 25.61
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS band: drumhead 4140 72.99
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS band: drumhead 4140 34.14
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS band: supplies for band class 4140 130.79
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void All state choir fee 4070 (225.00)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void HS choir: Frozen soundtrack 4070 (40.00)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Al state choir fee 1128238030 225.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS choir: Frozen soundtrack 1128238030 40.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 CMEA 4140 40.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Supplies for eating in lounge 4140 52.50
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Soap and lotion for staff bathrooms 4140 86.10
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Void Zoom Annual Subscription with Webinars 4070 (839.90)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Zoom Annual Subscription with Webinars 1128238030 839.90
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Void Sept mailchimp subscription 4070 (47.00)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Sept mailchimp subscription 1128238030 47.00
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Oct mailchimp subscription 4140 47.00
23-901-3018 Void 7th gr FT: Main Event admission fee 91197 (1,140.00)
23-901-3018 7th gr FT: Main Event admission fee 1128238049 1,140.00
23-901-3065 Void Concessions Inventory Restock 91197 (38.94)
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 1128238049 38.94
23-901-3000 Void 5th gr FT museum of discovery admission fee 91197 (530.00)
23-901-3000 5th gr FT museum of discovery admission fee 1128238049 530.00
23-901-3211 Void ES Cooking Club Expe 91197 (40.18)
23-901-3211 Void ES Cooking Club Expe 91197 (62.87)
23-901-3211 Void ES Cooking Club Expe 91197 (32.25)
23-901-3211 ES Cooking Club Expe 1128238049 40.18
23-901-3211 ES Cooking Club Expe 1128238049 62.87
23-901-3211 ES Cooking Club Expe 1128238049 32.25
23-901-3211 ES cooking club supplies 91216 71.76
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (359.26)
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (226.04)
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (201.80)
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (39.23)
23-901-3065 Void Father/daughter, Mother/son dance supplies 91197 (128.43)
23-901-3065 Void Father/daughter, Mother/son dance supplies 91197 (65.98)
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (42.75)
23-901-3065 Void Concession supplies 91197 (14.96)
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 359.26
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 226.04

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 9 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 201.80
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 39.23
23-901-3065 Father/daughter, Mother/son dance supplies 1128238049 128.43
23-901-3065 Father/daughter, Mother/son dance supplies 1128238049 65.98
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 42.75
23-901-3065 Concession supplies 1128238049 14.96
23-901-3048 Void VEX tournament registration: Grizzley Challen 91197 (229.50)
23-901-3048 Void VEX tournament: Longmont HS 91197 (306.00)
23-901-3048 VEX tournament registration: Grizzley Challenge 1128238049 229.50
23-901-3048 VEX tournament: Longmont HS 1128238049 306.00
23-901-3048 VEX tournament registration: Cow Town 91216 265.20
23-901-3048 VEX tournament: Berthoud Over-Under 91216 265.20
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming: Roses and decor 91197 (36.00)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (41.99)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (32.64)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (448.38)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (31.98)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (16.98)
23-901-3003 Void Homecoming Decor 91197 (87.84)
23-901-3003 Homecoming: Roses and decor 1128238049 36.00
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 41.99
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 32.64
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 448.38
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 31.98
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 16.98
23-901-3003 Homecoming Decor 1128238049 87.84
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Void Allergy book 4070 (19.98)
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Void Disposable vision occluders (500) 4070 (29.95)
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Allergy book 1128238030 19.98
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Disposable vision occluders (500) 1128238030 29.95
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 4070 (136.03)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 1128238030 136.03
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 4070 (54.71)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 1128238030 54.71
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 4070 (197.16)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Teacher Appreciation Oct 5th Supplies 1128238030 197.16
11.950.20.2200.0585.000.0000 Void The PD Book - Coach book study 4070 (65.10)
11.950.20.2200.0585.000.0000 The PD Book - Coach book study 1128238030 65.10
23-901-3003 Void Snacks for snack cart 91197 (170.84)
23-901-3003 Void Snacks for snack cart 91197 (105.00)
23-901-3003 Void Snacks for snack cart 91197 (122.37)
23-901-3003 Void Snacks for snack cart 91197 (37.58)
23-901-3003 Void Snacks for snack cart 91197 (110.82)
23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 1128238049 170.84
23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 1128238049 105.00
23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 1128238049 122.37

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 10 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)

23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 1128238049 37.58

23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 1128238049 110.82

23-901-3003 Snacks for snack cart 91216 86.78

11.950.11.2120.0600.000.0000 Void Snacks for students 4070 (28.51)
11.950.11.2120.0600.000.0000 Snacks for students 1128238030 28.51

23-901-3077 Void MS Cheer/Spirit Warm-up Jackets 91197 (972.37)
23-901-3077 MS Cheer/Spirit Warm-up Jackets 1128238049 972.37

23-901-3001 Void Camera for Yearbook 91197 (445.00)
23-901-3001 Void Camera for Yearbook 91197 (30.98)
23-901-3001 Camera for Yearbook 1128238049 445.00

23-901-3001 Camera for Yearbook 1128238049 30.98

23-901-3083 Void HS cheer: Game/practice wear 91197 (2,576.28)
23-901-3083 HS cheer: Game/practice wear 1128238049 2,576.28

11.950.22.2220.0737.000.0000 Void Tool Rack 4070 (139.18)
11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Void Bulbs and Ballasts 4070 (95.96)
11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Void Bulbs and Ballasts 4070 (143.52)
11.950.22.2220.0737.000.0000 Tool Rack 1128238030 139.18

11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Bulbs and Ballasts 1128238030 95.96

11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Bulbs and Ballasts 1128238030 143.52

11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Void Firebird facility concessions drop box 4070 (77.95)
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Firebird facility concessions drop box 1128238030 77.95

23-901-3063 Void HS classroom novel: No No Boy 91197 (15.99)
23-901-3063 Void HS classroom novel: Under the Feet of Jesus 91197 (14.49)
23-901-3063 Void HS classroom novel: Exit West: A Novel 91197 (9.99)
23-901-3063 HS classroom novel: No No Boy 1128238049 15.99
23-901-3063 HS classroom novel: Under the Feet of Jesus 1128238049 14.49
23-901-3063 HS classroom novel: Exit West: A Novel 1128238049 9.99
11.901.11.0010.0615.000.0001 Void monitor student bathroom use 4070 (26.37)
11.901.11.0010.0615.000.0001 monitor student bathroom use 1128238030 26.37
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Void Snacks for conferences 4070 (80.97)
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Snacks for conferences 1128238030 80.97
23-901-3097 Void Cheer Bows and Vinyl for Logo 91197 (57.96)
23-901-3097 Cheer Bows and Vinyl for Logo 1128238049 57.96
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void Trick or treat cart for teachers. 4070 (142.36)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Trick or treat cart for teachers. 1128238030 142.36
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Void Chili Items for Staff Lunch 4070 (50.00)
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Chili Items for Staff Lunch 1128238030 50.00
23-901-3002 Void Shipping credit 91197 0.63
23-901-3002 Void Shipping credit 91197 0.13
23-901-3002 Void Shipping credit 91197 0.02
23-901-3002 Void Shipping credit 91197 0.20
23-901-3002 Void Theatre Supplies 91197 (20.60)
23-901-3002 Void Theatre Supplies 91197 (16.97)
23-901-3002 Void Theatre Supplies 91197 (347.03)
23-901-3002 Shipping credit 1128238049 (0.63)
23-901-3002 Shipping credit 1128238049 (0.13)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 11 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
23-901-3002 Shipping credit 1128238049 (0.02)
23-901-3002 Shipping credit 1128238049 (0.20)
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 1128238049 20.60
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 1128238049 16.97
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 1128238049 347.03
23-901-3002 Void Theatre Supplies 91197 (212.72)
23-901-3002 Void Theatre Supplies 91197 (38.43)
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 1128238049 212.72
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 1128238049 38.43
23-901-3002 Theatre Supplies 91216 105.90
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0001 Void UNC Fall Educator Employment Day Fair 4070 (105.00)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0001 UNC Fall Educator Employment Day Fair 1128238030 105.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Void Heavy duty stapler for HS math dept 4070 (50.18)
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Heavy duty stapler for HS math dept 1128238030 50.18
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Void Chili Items for Staff Lunch 4070 (36.49)
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Chili Items for Staff Lunch 1128238030 36.49
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96( Void Sales tax refund 4070 39.30
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96( Void Practice Ammo 4070 (647.99)
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ Sales tax refund 1128238030 (39.30)
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96( Practice Ammo 1128238030 647.99
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 3 pk kids tooth paste 4140 5.15
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 24 1" coban 4140 17.59
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 48 2" coban 4140 36.01
11.950.11.0500.0600.000.0006 Void WIN Resources 4070 (69.91)
11.950.11.0500.0600.000.0006 WIN Resources 1128238030 69.91
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Void Wall document organizer 4070 (19.60)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Void Rechargeable batteries with charger 4070 (96.96)
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Wall document organizer 1128238030 19.60
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Rechargeable batteries with charger 1128238030 96.96
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Push pins 4140 14.95
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ Void Printer ink & Badges 4070 (41.98)
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ Void Printer ink & Badges 4070 (128.00)
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96! Printer ink & Badges 1128238030 41.98
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96! Printer ink & Badges 1128238030 128.00
23-901-3203 Void Pumpkins for staff pumpkin carving 91197 (50.00)
23-901-3203 Void Floral arrangement 91197 (44.99)
23-901-3203 Pumpkins for staff pumpkin carving 1128238049 50.00
23-901-3203 Floral arrangement 1128238049 44.99
23-901-3203 Flower arrangement: HS sunshine 91216 29.99
23-901-3208 Void Math Counts competition registration 91197 (300.00)
23-901-3208 Math Counts competition registration 1128238049 300.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void Norton Anthology of American Lit: 1865-1914 4070 (306.95)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void Shipping: Norton Anthology American Lit 4070 (19.95)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Void Norton Anthology of American Lit: 1914-1945 4070 (182.25)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Norton Anthology of American Lit: 1865-1914 1128238030 306.95
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Shipping: Norton Anthology American Lit 1128238030 19.95

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Page 12 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 Norton Anthology of American Lit: 1914-1945 1128238030 182.25
23-901-3201 Baby shower supplies and birthday cards 91216 50.96
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 Void Developing Number concepts booik 3 4070 (23.63)
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 Developing Number concepts booik 3 1128238030 23.63
23-901-3036 Void Centennial Village admission fee 91197 (508.00)
23-901-3036 Centennial Village admission fee 1128238049 508.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 Void Dinner For MS/HS Teachers - Conferences 4070 (290.00)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void Dinner For MS/HS Teachers - Conferences 4070 (290.00)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 Dinner For MS/HS Teachers - Conferences 1128238030 290.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Dinner For MS/HS Teachers - Conferences 1128238030 290.00
23-901-3082 Void MS Household Enginee 91197 (127.00)
23-901-3082 MS Household Enginee 1128238049 127.00
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 Void Ziplock Bags 4070 (36.74)
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 Ziplock Bags 1128238030 36.74
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Cool Neon Glasses- Prizes 4070 (9.99)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Star Pop-Ups -Prizes 4070 (8.29)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Neon Top Hats 4070 (9.99)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Gold Trophies - Prizes 4070 (12.99)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Hat Rubber Ducks - Prizes 4070 (8.49)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Reading Rubber Ducks - Prizes 4070 (17.98)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Void Smile Face Bookmarks - Prizes 4070 (15.98)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Cool Neon Glasses- Prizes 1128238030 9.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Star Pop-Ups -Prizes 1128238030 8.29
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Neon Top Hats 1128238030 9.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Gold Trophies - Prizes 1128238030 12.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Hat Rubber Ducks - Prizes 1128238030 8.49
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Reading Rubber Ducks - Prizes 1128238030 17.98
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0005 Smile Face Bookmarks - Prizes 1128238030 15.98
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Void Utility Cart 4070 (199.99)
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Utility Cart 1128238030 199.99
23-901-3233 Void Amazon Blanket PO for Mascot Cleaning 91197 (27.77)
23-901-3233 Amazon Blanket PO for Mascot Cleaning 1128238049 27.77
23-901-3232 Void After Prom Activities/Rental/Food at Main Eve 91197 (4,946.30)
23-901-3232 After Prom Activities/Rental/Food at Main Event 1128238049 4,946.30
23-901-3206 Void Lab Materials: Earth/Space Science RMAGF dona 91197 (598.28)
23-901-3206 Lab Materials: Earth/Space Science RMAGF donation 1128238049 598.28
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Void 3 bags of coffee 4070 (20.97)
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 3 bags of coffee 1128238030 20.97
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Void BeanBoozled Jelly Beans for Staff PD 4070 (19.98)
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 BeanBoozled Jelly Beans for Staff PD 1128238030 19.98
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Leaders Eat Last: book 500119 35.97
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0001 Void Laundry basket for lunches 4070 (29.79)
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0001 Laundry basket for lunches 1128238030 29.79
23-901-3229 Void chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 91197 (28.82)
23-901-3229 Void chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 91197 (5.92)
23-901-3229 Void chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 91197 (15.96)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 13 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
23-901-3229 chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 1128238049 28.82
23-901-3229 chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 1128238049 5.92
23-901-3229 chargers, grabber tool, meter stick 1128238049 15.96
23-901-3002 Void Radium Girls T-Shirts 91197 (24.49)
23-901-3002 Void Radium Girls T-Shirts 91197 (22.99)
23-901-3002 Void Radium Girls T-Shirts 91197 (482.77)
23-901-3002 Radium Girls T-Shirts 1128238049 24.49
23-901-3002 Radium Girls T-Shirts 1128238049 22.99
23-901-3002 Radium Girls T-Shirts 1128238049 482.77
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ Window tint for the security office 4140 275.00
23-901-3003 Void Corn Maze Supplies 91197 (82.41)
23-901-3003 Corn Maze Supplies 1128238049 82.41
23-901-3063 Void ES 5th gr. Envision math workbook volume 1 91197 (39.94)
23-901-3063 ES 5th gr. Envision math workbook volume 1 1128238049 39.94
23-901-3201 Void ES Sunshine Expense 91197 (40.00)
23-901-3201 ES Sunshine Expense 1128238049 40.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 Void HS principal gift 4070 (27.31)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void MS Principal Gift 4070 (27.31)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void ES Principal Gift 4070 (27.32)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 HS principal gift 1128238030 27.31
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 MS Principal Gift 1128238030 27.31
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 ES Principal Gift 1128238030 27.32
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void ES Principal Gift 4070 (140.00)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 Void HS principal gift 4070 (136.75)
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Void MS Principal Gift 4070 (136.74)
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 ES Principal Gift 1128238030 140.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 HS principal gift 1128238030 136.75
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 MS Principal Gift 1128238030 136.74
23-901-3211 Void Cooking Club Aprons 91197 (36.79)
23-901-3211 Cooking Club Aprons 1128238049 36.79
11.950.20.2220.0890.000.0000 Void Staff Appreciation 4070 (15.28)
11.950.20.2220.0890.000.0000 Staff Appreciation 1128238030 15.28
23-901-3039 Void Paper Mache, Pool Noodles, Hot Glue Sticks 91197 (34.73)
23-901-3039 Void Paper Mache, Pool Noodles, Hot Glue Sticks 91197 (38.54)
23-901-3039 Paper Mache, Pool Noodles, Hot Glue Sticks 1128238049 34.73
23-901-3039 Paper Mache, Pool Noodles, Hot Glue Sticks 1128238049 38.54
23-901-3039 Void HS engineering Lab Materials 91197 (41.96)
23-901-3039 HS engineering Lab Materials 1128238049 41.96
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0003 Void Dinner for Student Ambassadors-P/T Conference 4070 (40.92)
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0003 Dinner for Student Ambassadors-P/T Conferences 1128238030 40.92
23-901-3105 Void 3D Art Supplies 91197 (10.90)
23-901-3105 Void 3D Art Supplies 91197 (16.00)
23-901-3105 3D Art Supplies 1128238049 10.90
23-901-3105 3D Art Supplies 1128238049 16.00
23-901-3105 3D Art Supplies 91216 921.60
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 Void 8 Keys Of Excellence Posters 4070 (136.31)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed:

12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 14 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 8 Keys Of Excellence Posters 1128238030 136.31
23-901-3063 Void Replacement: basketball hoop VEX robotics cla 91197 (31.63)
23-901-3063 Replacement: basketball hoop VEX robotics class 1128238049 31.63
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Eye drops, water, Capri Sun, sticky notes, thermom 4140 56.03
23-901-3027 HS freshman FT- Top Golf admission (no food) 91216 595.00
23-901-3027 HS freshman FT- Top Golf admission (no food) 91216 545.00
23-901-3065 Return: concession stand items 91216 (85.44)
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 482.82
23-901-3065 Concession stand supplies 91216 144.67
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 137.18
23-901-3065 Supplies for F/D and M/S dances 91216 36.00
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 353.96
23-901-3065 Return: concession stand items 91216 (5.79)
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 21.26
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 19.95
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 17.98
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 22.44
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 101.17
23-901-3065 Concessions Inventory Restock 91216 15.88
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 Supplemental math texts for student support 4140 2,075.27
23-901-3201 Party supplies 91216 50.30
23-901-3201 Cake for baby shower 91216 55.99
23-901-3004 4th gr FT: History Colorado admission fees 91216 650.00
23-901-3201 Baby shower supplies 91216 64.39
11.950.20.2300.0580.000.0000 Colorado League conference: board registration 4140 1,155.00
11.950.24.2400.0580.000.0000 Colorado League conference: admin registration 4140 1,540.00
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 The Magic Bean Tree: Legend from Argentina 4140 18.48
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 When the Moon Comes 4140 5.23
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Rainbow Weaver/Tejedora del Arcoiris 4140 15.50
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 One Plastic Bag: Isatou Ceesay 4140 9.03
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Zomo the Rabbit: Trickster Tale from West Africa 4140 4.30
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 The Three Little Wolves and the Big Bad Pig 4140 4.61
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 How Chipmunk Got His Stripes 4140 4.92
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Girl Who Wore Too Much: A Folktale from Thailand 4140 11.60
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Kancil and the Crocodiles: A Tale from Malaysia 4140 5.23
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Rubia and the Three Osos, Hardcover 4140 4.30
11.901.11.0511.0600.000.0001 Strega Nona: An Original Tale, Hardcover 4140 9.94
11.950.22.2220.0430.000.0000 Replacement MacBook Battery 4140 185.83
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Staff Lunch for PD 4140 391.60
23-901-3105 replacement camera and lens caps 91216 460.21
23-901-3105 replacement camera and lens caps 91216 11.99
23-901-3105 replacement camera and lens caps 91216 34.84
23-901-3002 Concessions - Chips 91216 20.21
23-901-3002 Concessions - Candy 91216 60.62
23-901-3002 Tech Support - Microphone batteries 91216 50.52
23-901-3002 Concessions - Soda 91216 70.71

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Page 15 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)

23-901-3032 Supplies for painting and drawing classes 91216 29.98
23-901-3032 Supplies for painting and drawing classes 91216 73.59
23-901-3032 Supplies for painting and drawing classes 91216 96.62
23-901-3202 Apples/Caramel for PD/Soda 91216 94.29
11.901.11.0010.0613.000.0004 Tax 4140 2.50
11.901.11.0010.0613.000.0004 AR cards 4140 3.00
11.901.11.0010.0613.000.0004 Number puzzle bundle 4140 10.00
11.901.11.0010.0613.000.0004 Math station bundle 4140 20.00
11.950.11.1310.0600.000.0003 Lamp for Classroom 4140 77.58
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Space heater for office 4140 49.99
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Poster Printer cartirdges 4140 140.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Yellow Kraft Paper 4140 67.25
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Bulletin Board 4140 61.90
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Cricut blades 4140 9.99
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Poster Printer cartirdges 4140 150.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Lanyards 4140 67.98
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 laminating rolls 4140 74.95
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Deposit for MS Staff Holiday Party 4140 99.91
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Office Christmas Decor 4140 282.70
23-901-3002 Spring Musical Security Deposit 91216 400.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0000 MS PTC: teacher lunch Chick Fil A 4140 375.00
11.950.29.0090.0600.000.0001 HS PTC: teacher lunch Chick Fil A 4140 375.00
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 2024 office calendar 4140 15.03
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 Shipping for calendar 4140 3.98
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Breakfast burritos for Halloween winners 4140 73.54
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Items for 12 Days of Christmas Event 4140 28.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Items for 12 Days of Christmas Event 4140 53.18
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Items for 12 Days of Christmas Event 4140 108.69
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 teacher appreciation lunch 11-16-23 4140 30.69
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 teacher appreciation lunch 11-16-23 4140 600.00
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Supper with Santa dinner supplies 4140 395.60
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 ES PTC 4140 90.00
11.950.20.2220.0899.000.0000 Media center winter decor 4140 14.13
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 Addl funds for APEX student license 4140 121.05
23-901-3027 Lunch at UNC for AVID 10 Field Trip 91216 252.00
11.950.20.2220.0899.000.0000 curtains, rods and MC games, decorations 4140 419.15
11.901.26.2620.0431.000.0000 Emergency Lights 4140 196.56
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Mouse and Laptop Case 4140 37.99
11.901.26.2620.0439.000.0000 Mouse and Laptop Case 4140 28.76
11.950.28.2800.0540.000.0000 Pelican Lakes Golf Course Advertising 4140 595.00
11.950.11.1550.0600.000.0114 Wipebook Easel 4140 27.31
11.950.11.1550.0600.000.0114 Wipebook Flipchart 4140 59.16
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0002 American flag banner 4140 11.95
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0002 Carpet sweeper cleaner 4140 27.48
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0002 Better than paper 4140 23.49
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91216 36.01

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 16 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
FirstBank - (Continued)
23-901-3211 Cooking Club: Session 2 91216 45.53
23-901-3003 12 Days of Christmas - Trees 91216 315.00
23-901-3217 Origami paper 91216 36.98
23-901-3217 Origami books 91216 107.95
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Pies for Staff Friendsgiving 4140 59.92
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Goodies/decor 4140 31.25
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Christmas decorations 4140 95.50
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Cabinet/nail clippers 4140 232.46
23-901-3048 HS VEX competition polos 91216 786.62
11.950.22.2220.0734.000.0000 Brother MFCL2750DW Printer 4140 289.00
11.950.22.2220.0734.000.0000 Brother High-Yield Black Toner Cartridge 2PK 4140 278.98
23-901-3089 HS Girls BB - post tourney lunch 91216 377.92
23-901-3003 Student Culture items 91216 174.92
23-901-3003 Pies for Contest 91216 25.15
23-901-3003 Gift Card for Contest Winner 91216 15.00
23-901-3037 CHSAA Cheer State Competition Fee - Registration 91216 270.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Pies For Staff Appreciation 4140 100.86
23-901-3089 HS Girls BB - Shooting Shirts 91216 894.62
23-901-3202 Soda for teachers vending machine 91216 53.94
11.920.24.2329.0600.000.0002 Pies 4140 70.27
23-901-3039 Supplies for Engineering Final Project 91216 140.54
23-901-3105 Yarn and Fabric for 3D Art 91216 52.03
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Thank you notes and Christmas decor 4140 29.85
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Staff Christmas decor 4140 200.00
11.950.24.2329.0600.000.0001 Holiday Staff Appreciation & Decorations 4140 80.45
11.950.11.1100.0600.000.0003 Calculators and binder divider tabs 4140 170.18
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Holiday Decor for Office 4140 15.25
Total for FirstBank $29,309.77
Future Legends LLC
11.901.26.2620.0443.000.0000 Fall soccer field usage 4077 3,447.50
Total for Future Legends LLC $3,447.50
Garrett, Cathleen
23-1990-3030 Void Refund: Canon Walters choir uniform 90260 (50.00)
Total for Garrett, Cathleen ($50.00)
Gopher Sport
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: omnikin balls- set of 6 4122 389.00
11.901.14.1800.0610.000.0000 ES PE: Gopher Sports shipping 4122 46.68
Total for Gopher Sport $435.68
Greenberg, Eliza
11.950.00.0000.7461.000.0000 bounce DD 4092 128.04
11.950.00.0000.7461.000.0000 Greenberg DD returned 4123 114.91
Total for Greenberg, Eliza $242.95
Grenz, Amy
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Void Fingerprint reimbursement for sub license 3084 (56.00)
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Void Sub license reimbursement 3084 (93.60)

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 17 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for Grenz, Amy ($149.60)
Grind Severance
21-950-31-3100-0663-000-0000 elementary and middle school knives sharpened 500109 50.00
Total for Grind Severance $50.00
Henderson, Brenda
21-950-31-3100-0110-000-0000 reimbursement for training and fingerprints 500110 75.00
Total for Henderson, Brenda $75.00
Home Depot Pro
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Angle broom 4124 24.68
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Toilet bowl brush 4124 30.48
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Vacuum bags 4124 20.22
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Woodforce floor cleaner 4124 20.52
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Blue microfiber cloth 4124 221.76
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0000 Blend mop 4124 141.96
Total for Home Depot Pro $459.62
Hospitality Supply Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0662-000-0000 digital thermometers/ Potato masher for grd beef 500128 87.66
Total for Hospitality Supply Inc. $87.66
Hudl
23-901-3089 HUDL Basketball Asst SLV Package 91214 1,624.50
23-901-3073 HUDL Basketball Asst SLV Package 91214 1,624.50
Total for Hudl $3,249.00
Huwa, Justin
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Moore, Brysen 3028 (10.00)
Total for Huwa, Justin ($10.00)
In Depth Refrigeration
21-950-31-3100-0612-000-0000 Replacement of hood fan 11/25 500129 1,700.00
21-950-31-3100-0612-000-0000 Assesment of hood fan 11/16 500129 150.00
Total for In Depth Refrigeration $1,850.00
InfoArmor, Inc.
11.950.05.0000.7471.000.0000 NOv id theft invoice 4125 89.75
Total for InfoArmor, Inc. $89.75
ISolved Inc.
11.950.25.0030.0333.000.0000 Accounting/Payroll Services 113023666 3,420.03
11.950.00.0000.7461.000.0000 Accrued Salaries 113023666 603,746.14
11.950.01.0000.7471.000.0000 Tax Liabilities 113023666 98,541.24
Total for ISolved Inc. $705,707.41
John Cutler & Associates
11.950.25.0030.0332.000.0000 final 22-23 audit bill 4126 1,500.00
Total for John Cutler & Associates $1,500.00
Jost, Renda
21-950-31-3100-0110-000-0000 reimbursement for training and fingerprints 500111 75.00
Total for Jost, Renda $75.00

Juarez, Gregorio

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed:

12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 18 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Juarez, Gregorio - (Continued)
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Juarez, Angel 3029 (36.50)
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Juarez, Gregorio 3029 (26.10)
Total for Juarez, Gregorio ($62.60)
JW Pepper
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: | Dreamed of Rain 4127 2.95
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Gabi Gabi 4127 2.20
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Moses, Now Your People are Free 4127 2.95
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: shipping 4127 3.99
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Anything 4127 5.90
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: How Can | Keep from Singing? 4127 5.00
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Kyrie Eleison 4127 4.20
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Obwisana 4127 4.50
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: She Walks on Beauty 4127 4.60
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: shipping 4127 4.99
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0002 MS choir: Jingle Bell Rock 4127 29.99
11.950.11.0010.0643.000.0003 HS band: Wizards in Winter 4080 21.00
Total for JW Pepper $92.27
Kaump, Venus
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Faver, Aden 3031 (8.80)
Total for Kaump, Venus ($8.80)
Kringle and Kompany LLC
11.901.29.0090.0600.000.0000 Santa for Supper with Santa 91207 300.00
Total for Kringle and Kompany LLC $300.00
Las 9 Americas LLC
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 White 10" tortilla 500101 65.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 WW Tortilla 500101 132.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 300 whit 500 wheat 500130 188.00
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 300 white 500130 78.00
Total for Las 9 Americas LLC $463.00
Lincoln National Life Insurance
11.950.11.0020.0254.00.0000 Nov Benefits- Life, AD&D, LTD 4062 1,930.16
21-950-31-3100-0200-000-0000 Nov life and LTD insurance 500093 69.96
Total for Lincoln National Life Insurance $2,000.12
Lozen, Michael
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Lozen, Isabella 3038 (89.25)
Total for Lozen, Michael ($89.25)
McCutchen, Marcus
23-901-3037 Void HS girl's JV basketball event worker 90417 (15.00)
Total for McCutchen, Marcus ($15.00)
Miller, Todd
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Miller, Bodhi 3043 (9.50)
Total for Miller, Todd ($9.50)
Moody's Investors Service
11.950.11.0010.0812.000.0000 Moody's annual fee 2021 issuance 4129 7,000.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Page 19 of 24

Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Account Number Description Check Amount
Total for Moody's Investors Service $7,000.00
Oblachinski, Jake
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Fingerprint reimbursement for sub license 4150 54.50
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Sub license reimbursement 4150 62.40
Total for Oblachinski, Jake $116.90
Olivas, Jacob
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Olivas, Trinitie 3046 (9.50)
Total for Olivas, Jacob ($9.50)
OptumRX
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1130232512 10,313.24
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1106235335 1,210.99
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1127235878 2,601.02
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10778 4,548.92
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1113236773 5,235.86
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10772 5,830.70
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10773. 8.60
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10779 9.20
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1120237464 9,105.48
Total for OptumRX $38,864.01
Oriental Trading Company Inc
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Disco Ball Necklaces-Table Prizes 4101 6.79
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Gingerbread Glasses-Table Prizes 4101 9.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Thanksgiving Headbands-Table Prizes 4101 9.98
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Valentines Day Hats-Table Prizes 4101 12.97
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Smiley Bandanas-Table Prizes 4101 9.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Neon Fedora Hats-Table Prizes 4101 12.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Banana Trophies-Table Prizes 4101 12.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 12 Leis-Table Prizes 4101 14.99
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 30 End of the Year Certificates 4101 5.79
11.901.11.0010.0616.000.0003 Scratch off Christmas Advent Calendar-Incentive 4101 247
Total for Oriental Trading Company Inc $98.95
Orwick, Jeffrey and Michelle
23-1990-3030 Void Refund: Leigh and Nathan Orwick choir uniform 90265 (100.00)
Total for Orwick, Jeffrey and Michelle ($100.00)
OVERTON, AMY
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Fingerprint reimbursement for sub license 4130 54.50
11.950.25.0010.0330.000.0000 Sub license reimbursement 4130 62.40
Total for OVERTON, AMY $116.90
Pastificio Boulder
21-950-31-3100-4000-001-4185 63.87 Ibs Pasta 500112 204.39
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 176.12 Ibs Pasta 500112 563.61
Total for Pastificio Boulder $768.00
PERA
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 401K 113023444 4,384.00
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 457 Liab 113023555 3,704.98

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 20 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
PERA - (Continued)
11.950.04.0000.7471.000.0000 PERA & Life Liab 113023888 260,268.76
Total for PERA $268,357.74
Pinnacol
11.950.28.2850.0526.000.0000 Workers Comp Insurance premium 4082 4,770.06
11.950.28.2850.0526.000.0000 22-23 audit adjustment 4082 3,394.00
Total for Pinnacol $8,164.06
Power Plus
11.901.26.2620.0445.000.0000 ES Gym Lighting Retrofit 4131 2,250.00
21-950-31-3100-0612-000-0000 Change out of 10 amp relay 500131 445.00
Total for Power Plus $2,695.00
Purchase Power Pitney Bowes
11.950.20.2800.0610.001.0000 November postage 4102 301.50
Total for Purchase Power Pitney Bowes $301.50
Raldiris-Aponte, Luis
11-901-31-3100-0615-000-0000 Void Lunch balance refund: Raldiris-Ortiz, Isaias 3049 (5.10)
Total for Raldiris-Aponte, Luis ($5.10)
Renee the Baker
21-950-31-3100-0663-000-0000 325 cinnamon rolls 500113 112.50
Total for Renee the Baker $112.50
Republic Services Inc.
11.950.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Nov MSHS trash service 4083 644.37
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Nov MSHS trash service 500104 214.79
11.950.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Nov MSHS recycling service 4083 51.43
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Nov MSHS recycling service 500104 51.43
Total for Republic Services Inc. $962.02
Rivera, Christopher
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Void Benefits- Medical 10534 (14.20)
Total for Rivera, Christopher ($14.20)
Royal Crest Dairy Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Nov ES milk purchase 500132 2,607.71
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Nov MSHS milk purchase 500132 1,624.25
Total for Royal Crest Dairy Inc. $4,231.96
Savvas Learning Company LLC
11.901.11.0010.0640.000.0000 ES 5th gr. Envision math workbook volume 2 4103 175.00
23-901-3063 ES 5th gr. Envision math workbook volume 1 91203 35.00
11.901.11.0010.0640.000.0000 ES 5th gr. Envision math workbook volume 1 4103 87.50
11.901.11.0010.0640.000.0000 ES 5th gr. Envision math workbooks shipping 4103 26.78
Total for Savvas Learning Company LLC $324.28
Schlosser Signs Inc.
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 straighten existing handicap parking signs 4132 1,870.00
Total for Schlosser Signs Inc. $1,870.00
Scruggs, Stephanie
21-950-31-3100-0110-000-0000 Oct-Nov vending and kitchen help 500121 77.00
Total for Scruggs, Stephanie $77.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed:

12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 21 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Security and Sound Design Inc
11.901.26.2620.0435.000.0000 Nov-Jan MSHS elevator monitoring 4063 60.00
11.950.28.0010.0443.000.0000 Nov-Jan MSHS fire and security monitoring 4063 180.00
11.901.26.2620.0435.000.0000 Nov-Jan ES elevator monitoring 4084 60.00
11.950.28.0010.0443.000.0000 Nov-Jan ES fire and security monitoring 4084 180.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Installation-First Half 4104 2,805.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Access Control Materials-First Half 4104 5,102.50
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Installation-First Half 4104 850.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Sound System Materials- First Half 4104 4,959.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Installation-First Half 4104 4,250.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Camera System Materials-First Half 4104 12,585.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Installation- First Half 4104 7,140.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Phone/Data Materials- First Half 4104 3,996.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Installation- First Half 4104 1,360.00
11.901.26.2620.0868.000.0000 Security Alarm Materials- First Half 4104 913.00
Total for Security and Sound Design Inc $44,440.50
Security Benefit
11.950.06.0000.7471.000.0000 403b liab nov 4133 1,419.75
Total for Security Benefit $1,419.75
Shred Monster LLC
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Nov MSHS shred service 4134 100.00
11.901.11.0010.0610.000.0000 Nov ES shred service 4134 60.00
Total for Shred Monster LLC $160.00
Southern Exposure Landscape Management Inc
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 ES snow removal 11/26/23 4135 500.00
11.901.26.2620.0436.000.0000 MSHS snow removal 11/26/23 4135 500.00
Total for Southern Exposure Landscape Management Inc $1,000.00
SparksWillson, P.C.
11.950.25.0030.0331.000.0000 Legal Services through 11/15/23 4136 452.50
Total for SparksWillson, P.C. $452.50
Staples Advantage
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Pocket Folders 4105 31.10
11.950.20.2800.0610.000.0000 Stone Cardstock 4137 16.62
Total for Staples Advantage $47.72
Stine Chiropractic Associates
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10780 40.00
Total for Stine Chiropractic Associates $40.00
Tjohn E Productions Inc.
11.950.24.2400.0580.000.0000 MS and HS Bullying Prevention- remaining PD 4153 2,114.00
11-920-11-0020-0600-000-4424-95¢ MS and HS Bullying Prevention 4153 2,386.00
Total for Tjohn E Productions Inc. $4,500.00
T-Mobile
11.950.26.2620.0610.000.0001 Nov facilities cell phone service 4138 28.64
11.950.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Nov health office cell phone service 4138 28.64
Total for T-Mobile $57.28

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 22 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Town of Windsor
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct ES Water Services 4106 910.79
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct ES Water Services 4106 163.40
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct ES Water Services 4106 25.99
11.901.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct ES Water Services 4106 43.55
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct MSHS Water Service 4106 819.29
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct MSHS Water Service 4106 451.20
11.950.26.2620.0411.000.0000 Oct MSHS Water Service 4106 109.11
Total for Town of Windsor $2,523.33
Typing Agent
11.901.11.0010.0641.000.0000 Gr 5: typing agent license 4066 825.50
Total for Typing Agent $825.50
UC Health Medical Group
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10775 11.81
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 10774 121.29
Total for UC Health Medical Group $133.10
UMR Health
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Nov stop loss and admin fees 1107233626 55,705.73
Total for UMR Health $55,705.73
UNCC
11.950.28.0030.0530.000.0000 Nov fiber monitoring 4139 2.58
Total for UNCC $2.58
University of Northern Colorado
11.901.21.2130.0610.000.0000 Audiology rescreens 4107 172.48
Total for University of Northern Colorado $172.48
US Foods Inc.
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Nov US Foods food cost 1130238819 40,359.99
21-950-31-3100-0611-000-0000 Nov US Foods supplies 1130238819 4,247.22
21-950-31-3100-0610-000-0000 Nov US Foods food cost credit 1130238819 (713.33)
Total for US Foods Inc. $43,893.88
VEX Robotics
23-901-3048 HS VEX: Part and misc. supplies 91204 303.48
23-901-3048 Vex - parts & supplies 91204 63.00
23-901-3048 Vex - parts & supplies 91204 779.04
23-901-3048 Vex - parts & supplies 91204 131.97
Total for VEX Robotics $1,277.49
Villarba, Donna
21-950-31-3100-0110-000-0000 reimbursement for training and fingerprints 500114 75.00
Total for Villarba, Donna $75.00
Virtual College Counselors
11.950.11.0030.0300.000.0000 College Consultant Nov 23 4108 1,000.00
Total for Virtual College Counselors $1,000.00
Vista Higher Learning
11.950.11.0020.0640.000.0001 Licenses for College Spanish 4109 6,113.20
Total for Vista Higher Learning $6,113.20

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 23 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Waste Management
11.901.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Nov ES monthly recycling 4068 185.06
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Nov ES recycling service 500096 185.06
11.901.26.2620.0421.000.0000 Nov ES trash service 4068 666.78
21-950-31-3100-0868-000-0000 Nov ES trash service 500096 222.26
Total for Waste Management $1,259.16
Weld RE-4 School District
23-901-3000 5th gr FT transportation- Ft. Collins Museum 91205 695.79
23-901-3036 2nd gr FT transportation- Centennial Village 91205 557.42
23-901-3018 7th gr FT transportation- CSU/Main Event 91205 713.12
23-901-3103 Void Summer band program payment- Kaari Albertsen 90768 (30.00)
23-901-3009 3rd gr FT transportation cost- Denver zoo 91215 1,293.81
23-901-3000 4TH/5TH Math FT transportation cost- CSU 91215 256.57
23-901-3028 NHS FT transportation- Hearts and Horses 91215 284.65
23-901-3027 HS FT transportation- AVID CU Boulder 91215 460.23
23-901-3054 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 3.87
23-901-3110 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.08
11.950.11.0010.0811.000.0000 Nov IC CC processing fees 4154 48.69
23-901-3206 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 2.82
23-901-3045 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.66
23-901-3037 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 20.72
23-901-3030 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.38
11.950.11.0030.0560.200.0000 Nov IC CC processing fees 4154 0.69
23-901-3032 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.55
23-901-3064 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.69
23-901-3053 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.69
23-901-3028 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.38
23-901-3084 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 22.79
23-901-3048 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 13.81
23-901-3105 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 10.50
23-901-3055 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.69
23-901-3107 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 6.91
23-901-3103 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.66
23-901-3104 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.10
23-901-3226 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.55
23-901-3216 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 6.91
23-901-3228 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.66
23-901-3082 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 2.21
23-901-3217 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 0.83
23-901-3230 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 2.71
23-901-3204 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 442
23-901-3227 Nov IC CC processing fees 91221 1.63
Total for Weld RE-4 School District $4,394.19
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
11.950.28.0010.0442.000.0000 Copier Lease 23/24 4110 3,730.04
Total for Wells Fargo Financial Leasing $3,730.04

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM



Board Report - Windsor Charter Academy

Expense on Date: 11/1/2023 to 11/30/2023

Page 24 of 24

Account Number Description Check Amount
Windsor Police Department
11-950-20-2660-0600-000-0000-96¢ On site security for homecoming dance 4069 300.00
Total for Windsor Police Department $300.00
Xcel Energy
11.901.26.2620.0622.000.000 Oct ES Electricity 1128238888 4,964.08
11.901.26.2620.0621.000.0000 Nov ES Natural Gas 1218238888 1,994.63
11.901.26.2620.0622.000.000 Oct ES Electricity 1218238888 13.72
11.920.26.2620.0622.000.0000 Nov MSHS Electricity 1218238888 6,196.23
11.950.26.2620.0621.000.0000 Nov MSHS Natural Gas 1218238888 2,926.75
Total for Xcel Energy $16,095.41
Zelis
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1106235480 40.00
11.950.11.0020.0250.201.0000 Benefits- Medical 1120230275 80.00
Total for Zelis $120.00

Report Total

$2,372,257.60

———————————————

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

Printed: 12/11/2023 1:43 PM

DATS\WCA\SDSv8\Finance\swf_AP06_S.RPT



7.0

Executive Board
Pulled-Consent
Agenda ltems

8.0

Member Pulled-
Consent Agenda
Items

9.0

Executive Session

A Board of Education, upon the affimative vote of a quorum present, may convene in
Executive Session at a Regular or Special Meeting. The Board is not allowed to adopt any
proposed policy, resolution, regulation, or take any formal action at an executive session that is not open to the
public. Prior to convening in executive session, the Board is required to refer to the specific citation to statute
authorizing it fo meet when it announces the session. The Board may hold an executive session to:

e Conduct discussions regarding the purchase, acquisition, lease, fransfer or sale of property,
C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(q)

e Conduct conferences with the Charter’s attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on a
particular matter, C.R.S.§24-6-402(4)(b)

e Discuss matters which are required to be kept confidential by federal or state law, rules or
regulations. In such cases, the Executive Board must announce the specific citation of the law,
rule, or regulation which provides for confidentiality, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(c)

e Discuss security arrangements or investigations, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(d)

e Conduct discussions regarding the Charter’s position, strategies, and bargaining instructions
regarding collective bargaining negotiations, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4) (e)

e Discuss personnel matters, subject to the limitations discussed below. If the employee who is the
subject of the discussions desires the discussions occur in open meeting, the discussions must be
held in open meeting, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(f)

e To consider any documents which are protected from disclosure by the Colorado Open Records
Act, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(g)

e Discuss individual students where public disclosure would adversely affect the person or persons
involved, C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(h)

10.0

Adjournment

The motion was made by James and seconded by Mader to adjourn. Members voted the
following: James, aye; Mader, aye; Ojala, aye; Hungenberg, aye. The motion passed unanimously.
The Executive Board adjourned at 6:51 p.m.




	2024.01 CompletedMinutes .pdf
	January 2024 Executive Board Packet.pdf
	Staff Retention Bonus Program (1) (1)
	2024.01 Minutes 
	Sex Education Waiver.docx (1).pdf

	January 2024 Executive Board Packet
	Policy GCC Employee Leave
	2024.01 Minutes 
	Policy JICA Dress Code
	2024.01 Minutes 
	WCA Finance Committee Minutes 11.15.23
	WCA Finance Committee Minutes  1.17.24 correct
	12.23 Board Financials
	11.23 Board Financials

	2024.01 CompletedMinutes 

